
1 of 3 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

 
DATE:   Tuesday, July 01, 2014 

 
TIME:   7:00 p.m. 

 
PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 

City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 

  
PURPOSE:  Regular City Council Meeting, agenda as follows: 
  
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to 
discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 

Call to order:  City Hall Council Chamber 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. (Pastor Kevin K. Barber, Wellspring Church International, Richmond) 
 
Presentation of Rosenberg Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards. (William Benton, Councilor) 
 
Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming the Month of July 2014 as Parks and Recreation Month in the City of 
Rosenberg. (Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor) 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each 
speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted 
from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify 
themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will 
be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by 
the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy 
to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Review of Consent Agenda. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by one 
(1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council Member has 
requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A. Consideration of and action on Workshop Meeting Minutes for May 27, 2014, and Regular Meeting 
Minutes for June 03, 2014. (Cernosek) 
 

 B. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1808, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute 
and submit an application for participation in the Texas Main Street Program; and, designating the 
City Manager to supervise the position of Program Manager.  (Malik) 
 

 C. Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-28, an Ordinance amending the Code of 
Ordinances  by adding to Chapter 28 Article II Division 4 Section 28-71 thereof, establishing the lawful 
speed limit along that portion of Callender Street between State Highway 36 and West Street; making 
certain findings that the prima facie speed limit is unreasonable and unsafe; authorizing the 
placement of speed limit signs along such street; providing a penalty for violation of any provision 
hereof; providing an effective date and providing for severability. (Maresh) 
 



2 of 3 
 

 D. Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-29, an Ordinance amending the Code of 
Ordinances by repealing that portion of Chapter 28 Article II Division 4 Section 28-72 regulating the 
prima facie school zone speed limit of twenty (20) miles per hour along State Highway 36 between the 
centerline of Avenue J to the centerline of Texas Street; making certain findings; authorizing the 
removal of school zone speed limit signs along such street; and providing for an effective date. 
(Maresh) 
 

 E. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1811, a Resolution accepting the filing of a petition 
by land owner for annexation. (Tanner) 
 

 F. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1812, a Resolution establishing a Pedestrian System 
Maintenance Program. (Tanner) 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW]  

2. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1813, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, a Consent for Access to Property Agreement for the installation of a monitoring 
well at the property generally located at the corner of Avenue H and Louise Street. (Maresh) 
  

3. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1809, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, a Communications System Agreement, by and between the City and Motorola 
Solutions Inc., for the purchase and installation of a Fire Station Alerting System, in the amount of $352,064.00.  
(Goates) 
 

4. Review and discuss policy regarding Mayor/Council Members voting ability on all City-affiliated Boards, 
Corporations, Task Forces, Committees, Commissions, etc., and take action as necessary. (Benton)  
 

5. Consideration of and action on appointments to the following Boards and Committees (Cernosek): 
a) Animal Control Shelter Advisory Board; 
b) Image Committee; 
c) Parks and Recreation Board; 
d) Rental Property Appeals Board; and, 
e) Rosenberg Development Corporation. 
 

6. Announcements. 

7. Adjournment. 
 



3 of 3 
 

 
 

DATED AND POSTED this the ___________ day of ____________________ 2014, at _______________m.,  
 
 
by ____________________________________. 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Attest:       

     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved for Posting:   
Robert Gracia, City Manager 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved:   
Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 

 
Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in need of 
special assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340.   

 
Executive Sessions: The City Council may retire to executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, 
any time between the meeting’s opening and adjournment for the purposes of: 

• consultation with legal counsel (Section 551.071); 
• deliberation regarding real property (Section 551.072); 
• deliberation regarding economic development negotiations (Section 551.087) 
• deliberation regarding the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or 

devices (Section 551.076) 
 
Attendance by other elected or appointed officials: It is anticipated that members of other city boards, commissions or 
committees whose meetings may be governed by the Texas Open Meetings Act may attend this meeting in numbers 
that may constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions or committees.  Notice is hereby given that the 
meeting, to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a possible quorum/meeting of the other boards, commissions 
or committees of the City, whose members may be in attendance.  The members may speak as recognized by the 
presiding officer, but no action may be taken by any board, commission or committee unless such item is specifically 
provided for on an agenda designated for that board, commission or committee and posted in compliance with the 
Texas Open Meetings Act. 
 
This Agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal counsel and the presence of any subject in any 
Executive Session portion of the agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by 
legal counsel for the governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may 
be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering the available opinions of a court of record and 
opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney.  This provision has been added to this agenda with the 
intent to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is 
conducted by all participants in reliance on this opinion. 



 
 
 
 

Presentation of 
Rosenberg Image Committee 
Beautification and Renovation 

Awards   











 
 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Proclamation 
Proclaiming the Month of July 2014 

as Parks and Recreation Month in the 
City of Rosenberg 

 





General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



ITEM 1 
 

Review of Consent Agenda. 
 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 
City Council and may be enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its 
normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 



ITEM A 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes – May 27, 2014 
2. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – June 03, 2014 
 
 



 
PAGE 1 of 10 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * MAY 27, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 27th day of May, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met in a 
Special Workshop Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, 
Texas. 

 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1 
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Amanda Bolf   Councilor, District 4 
 
ABSENT 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia   City Manager 
Lora Lenzsch   City Attorney 
Christine Krahn  Acting City Secretary 
John Maresh    Assistant City Manager for Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Maritza Salazar  Budget Analyst 
Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 
Tonya Palmer   Building Official 
Melissa Pena   Project Manager 
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
Angela Fritz   Executive Director of Information Services 
James Lewis   Director of Technology 
Darren McCarthy  Parks and Recreation Director  
Carolyn Kagy   Civic Center Manager 
Dallis Warren   Police Chief 
Tracie Dunn   Assistant Police Chief 
Wade Goates   Fire Chief 
Randall Malik   Economic Development Director  
Rachelle Kanak  Assistant Economic Development Director  
Lisa Olmeda   Human Resources Director 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 
Tommy Havelka  Police Officer 

  
During a City Council Workshop, the City Council does not take final action on the agenda items and any 
consideration of final action will be scheduled at a Regular or Special City Council Meeting. Public 
comments are welcomed at Regular or Special City Council Meetings. No public comments will be received 
at a Workshop Meeting. 

 
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas 
Government Code. 

 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 600 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.  HEAR AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION REGARDING THE TEXAS MAIN STREET PROGRAM, AND 
TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  



 
PAGE 2 of 10 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * MAY 27, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

Executive Summary: This Agenda item provides City Council the opportunity to hear and discuss a 
presentation by Debra Drescher, State Coordinator for the Texas Main Street Program. Implementation of a 
Main Street Program was indentified in the Economic Development Strategic Plan. Staff has submitted a 
Letter of Intent to apply for the Main Street designation, and now seeks direction on moving forward with the 
application process.   
 
The deadline to apply for the Texas Main Street Program is July 31, 2014.  The application process involves 
coordination between the business community, City staff, and downtown stakeholders.   Staff recommends 
approval to move forward with the application process. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Randall Malik gave a brief overview of the item and introduced Debra Drescher, State Coordinator 
for the Texas Main Street Program.  

• Debra Drescher provided a handout to Council and reviewed the program. 
 
Questions/Comments: 

• Councilor McConathy asked who is responsible for the hiring and what that responsibility is. 
• Debra Drescher stated job descriptions can be provided. They carry out the public functions of the 

program to focus on small business development, institute a calendar of events and oversee them. 
It is what you want to get out of the program. You are the employee’s boss and they can report to 
the Economic Development Director, Planning Director or City Manager. That decision is up to 
Council. 

• Councilor McConathy asked if this has been presented to the Rosenberg Development Corporation 
(RDC). 

• Randall Malik stated this was discussed before he was here but it was part of the strategic plan for 
the RDC. 

• Councilor McConathy stated there should have been some discussion for this. 
• Randall Malik explained this is an application process and is funded through RDC funds, City funds, 

private funds and HOT tax. It is a combination of funds. 
• Councilor Benton asked what the salary would be and is the position strictly used for the Program. 
• Debra Drescher stated they could provide a suggested salary but there is not a set number. Yes, 

they will do economic development and tourism work and support what is already setup. 
• Councilor Bolf stated she is excited about it and would like to know more regarding the cost and she 

would like it to move forward. 
• Debra Drescher stated Brenham, LaGrange and Sealy are in the program and she suggested a 

manager could come speak about the program to provide more detail. 
• Councilor Pena stated it is an excellent idea. He thinks the manager should be accountable to City 

Council or the City Manager. It would go out into residential areas as well. 
• Randall Malik explained it is a commercial based program. A map highlighting the area was included 

in the packet and a few residents would be in this. 
• Mayor Morales stated the Main Street Program is more flexible today. He has seen the results in 

Brenham and LaGrange.  
• The general consensus of Council was to move forward and look at more detail of the program. 
• No action was taken on the item. 

 
2.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS PROPOSED TRAFFIC CALMING POLICIES, AND TAKE ACTION AS 

NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This item has been added to the Agenda to allow City Council the opportunity to 
discuss traffic calming measures that may be needed in certain areas to improve mobility safety by reducing 
cut-through traffic and reduce excessive vehicular speeds on neighborhood streets. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Councilor Benton asked Council what direction they would like to take regarding this item. 
• Travis Tanner, Executive Director Community Development explained the scope for the 

Comprehensive Plan would look at the streets and the dates to back up the information for the 
areas.  

• After a brief discussion by Council, Robert Gracia, City Manager recommended that during the 
process of approving the Comprehensive Plan calming devices be looked at as a plan city wide and 
what that study would provide.  The areas in the City that have been identified that are of concern 
can be addressed immediately and we need to wait for the assessment of the entire City. 

• Mayor Morales stated he likes that plan. 



 
PAGE 3 of 10 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * MAY 27, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

• No action was taken on the item. 
 

3.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS A PEDESTRIAN SYSTEM MAINTENANCE PROGRAM, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.   
Executive Summary: The City has budgeted $250,000 for the repair of existing sidewalks.  Staff believes a 
policy should be developed and adopted by City Council for spending the funds and repairing sidewalks.  
This would result in areas and specific sidewalks being prioritized based on necessity, safety, and 
circulation, among other things. 
 
The attached Pedestrian System Maintenance Program Guidelines were drafted following research of other 
cities’ policies and needs within the City.  Following is a summary of the draft guidelines: 
 
Goals of the Program: 

• Protect pedestrians from injury in City right-of-way 
• Protect the City’s investment in sidewalks and the pedestrian system 
• Manage landscaping in a way that protects sidewalks 

 
Geographic Area Prioritization Criteria – Geographic areas shall be prioritized based on the following: 

• Inclusion in the City’s Master Sidewalk Plan (Resolution No. R-896) 
• Population density of abutting area 
• Relative age of abutting area 

 
Specific Sidewalk Evaluation Criteria: 

• Horizontal separation 
• Vertical separation 
• “Cross sloping” 
• Holes or gaps in sidewalk 

 
Action Schedule – Action shall be taken by the City to replace, repair, or remove sidewalks based on the 
following: 

• Safety issues (e.g., prior accidents) 
• Location and surrounding land uses 
• Severity of condition, proximity to other sidewalks needing repair, availability of resources, etc. 

 
Options available to the City for taking action: 

• Sidewalk removal 
• “Ramping” or “lifting” of sidewalks 
• Sidewalk Replacement 

 
Additionally, the proposed guidelines aim to address issues associated with landscaping on private property 
and its effects on the pedestrian system.  When sidewalks are damaged due to landscaping, prior to the City 
investing in any repairs, the property owner may be required to remove the landscaping, install root barriers, 
etc. 
 
Finally, the draft guidelines provide for “Advanced Replacement Partnerships” in which a homeowners 
association (HOA), for example, could request sidewalk repairs provided said repairs meet the above 
program criteria, 60 percent (60%) of abutting property owners agree in writing, and the entity or group 
requesting the repairs shares in 50 percent (50%) of the overall cost.  Staff seeks direction from City Council 
on any additions or modifications to the guidelines.  Should City Council request any revisions, the guidelines 
will be modified as necessary and a Resolution will be placed on a future Agenda for consideration. 
 
Key discussion point: 

• Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development presented a PowerPoint regarding 
the item and outlined the Pedestrian System Maintenance Program. 

o Program Goals 
o Geographic Area Prioritization 
o Sidewalk Plan 
o Population Density 
o Age of Structures/Infrastructure 
o Sidewalk Evaluation Criteria 
o Horizontal and Vertical Separation (examples shown) 



 
PAGE 4 of 10 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * MAY 27, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

o Cross Sloping; Holes/Gaps (examples shown) 
o Other Factors 
o Options for Taking Action 
o Management of Landscaping 
o Advance Replacement Partnerships 

• After a brief discussion and review the general consensus of Council was to move forward with the 
plan as presented. 

• No action was taken on the item. 
 

4. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE STATUS OF THE BRYAN ROAD PROJECT, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: On March 19, 2013, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1634 which authorized 
staff and Landtech Consultants, Inc. (Landtech), to proceed with the Bryan Road Improvement Project 
(Project) based on four (4) traffic lanes with a center median and a 100 foot wide right of way. During these 
discussions, Phase 1 of the Project was identified as the portion of Bryan Road, between FM 2977 and 
Spacek Road, including a portion of Spacek Road along the Oaks of Rosenberg subdivision. Due to the 
accelerated construction schedule of the TxDOT I-69/US59 expansion project, the Bryan Road/FM 2218 
intersection will be impacted and the realignment of this intersection is now the first priority. Representatives 
from Landtech will make a presentation to City Council regarding the Bryan Road Improvements Project. 
With City Council concurrence, staff will negotiate an Agreement for Engineering Services for Bryan Road 
Phase One Improvements. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh, Assistant City Manager for Public Services gave an overview of the item as outlined in 
the Executive Summary. 

• Glenn Graham with Landtech Consultants gave an update on the project. At the time of the 
presentation given in Council, the intent of the project in terms of segmentation was a little different 
than today since TxDOT has come in and accelerated their plans. The presentation was a revised 
report from last year and the highlights of that report. 

• A review of the scope of the work performed last year, limits of the project, key issues under 
consideration and what the project is in terms of segmentation and project cost was provided. 

• Project limits were at FM 2218 to FM 2977. They have now changed based on the TxDOT 
acceleration of their project. The project is now at a new location tying at the intersection at FM 
2218.  The intent is to replace the bridge over Dry Creek with two twin structures. 

• The key issues were looked at and the impact utilities would have for the proposed improvements. 
The largest impact will be the existing sanitary sewer system that will have to be relocated.   

• An outline of how the project could be segmented was given. Segment 1 from FM 2218 would 
probably be higher priority in terms of need for mobility purposes with TxDOT’s project. Whether not 
segment 2 could be combined with segment 1 is probably more of a funding issue. Segment 2 
would be logical with segment 1 and that would be the bridge over Dry Creek. Segment 3, at this 
time would be the most expensive because it includes it includes the segment along Spacek Road. 

• Key items were given including the summary project cost for each of the segments and the total. 
Total project cost is $6.6 million dollars. There are 36 parcels needed to be acquired for this project. 
Ten are already dedicated. Twenty-six parcels will need to be purchased. Right-of-way cost is based 
on an estimate.  They do not how much the utilities will be impacted on segments 1 and 2 until more 
design work is done. The $6.6 million dollar price will be more from the standpoint of the unknown 
utility costs.  

 
Questions/Comments: 

• Councilor McConathy asked if the twin bridges are two independent bridges. Will the power lines be 
buried? 

• Glenn Graham stated yes. 
• Councilor Benton asked if the power lines will be buried. 
• Glenn Graham stated he does not know but probably they will not. 
• Councilor Benton stated he thought it was $4 million. Glenn Graham stated that did not include right-

of-way cost. 
• Councilor Benton asked if this was going to be on a bond election. 
• Mayor Morales stated no. That will be discussed in the next item. 
• Councilor Bolf asked where the feeder entrance will come back into Bryan Road. 
• Glenn Graham stated there is existing pavement that ties into the frontage road and they are taking 

advantage of the existing road and tying into it. 



 
PAGE 5 of 10 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * MAY 27, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

• Councilor Pena stated easements will be expensive. We need to build and maintain something good 
like this for the future. Whatever we need to do to make this thoroughfare work needs to be done. 
This is a project we need to move on. 

• John Maresh added that the next step in the process is to come back with a formal engineering 
services contract to Council.  

• Mayor Morales stated with the acceleration of I-69 we will have to do something fairly quickly. 
• No action was taken on the item. 

 
5. REVIEW AND DISCUSS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN PRIORITIES FOR FY2015, AND TAKE 

ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This Agenda item provides City Council the opportunity to review the status of the 
FY2014 Capital Improvement Projects, as well as staff’s recommendation for the FY2015 Capital 
Improvements Projects. 
 
Assistant City Manager of Public Services John Maresh will provide a brief description of each project.  
Executive Director of Administrative Services will provide the funding status of the proposed projects.  
Discussions may be held regarding the projects listed and recommendations made to finalize the FY2015 
Capital Improvement Projects to be approved by City Council at a future meeting.   
 
Key discussion points: 

• Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services gave an overview of the item. 
• STATUS of FY2014 CIP 
• GENERAL PROJECTS –Substantially Complete 

o City Radio/Communication System Replacement 
o Parking Facilities in Downtown 
o Renovate Downtown Building 
o Replace 1995 Gradall 

• STREETS AND DRAINAGE PROJECTS – Substantially Complete 
o Airport Avenue Project – Phase One 
o Bamore Road – Phase Three 
o Old Richmond Road Reconstruction 
o One-Way Pairs Project – Avenue H & Avenue I (TxDOT) 
o Spur 10 Extension to State Highway 36 (TxDOT) 

• Carry-Over to FY2015 
o Bamore Road – Phase Four 
o Bryan Road 
o Drainage Improvements East of Lane Drive 
o Dry Creek Drainage Improvements 
o FM 2218 from US Highway 59 to State Highway 36 (TxDOT) 
o Seabourne Creek Drainage – Phase Three 
o Sidewalks – Replace/Removal of Existing 
o US Highway 59/I-69 Expansion from FM 762 to Spur 10 (TxDOT) 

• WATER AND WASTEWATER PROJECTS – Substantially Complete 
o North Side Sanitary Sewer Improvements – Phase Nine 
o Terry High School Reclaimed Water Project 
o Water Plant No. 5 Improvements 

• Carry-Over to FY2015 
o Alternate Water Project 
o Backup and Portable Generators for Utility System 
o FM 2977 Water Line Extension 
o Spacek Road Sewer Lift Station 
o Spacek Road Sewer Line Project 
o Utility Adjustments for US 59/I-69 Project (TxDOT) 
o Utility Extensions to serve FM 2218 Rosenberg Business Park 
o Utility Replacement/Relocation – Avenue H, Avenue I and Downtown 

• FY2015 CIP 
• STREETS AND DRAINAGE PROJECTS 
• Added for FY2015 

o Airport Avenue – Phase Two 
o Road Extension and Drainage – Rosenberg Business Park – Phase I 
o Spacek Road Improvements – Phase II 



 
PAGE 6 of 10 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * MAY 27, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

o Traffic Signal at Reading Road and Town Center Boulevard 
o Traffic Signal for Reading Road at Spacek Road 

• WATER AND WASTEWATER PROJECTS 
• Added for FY2015 

o FM 2977 Water Storage Tank (GRP) 
o Lift Station No. 11 Replacement 
o North Side Water Improvements – Phase Two 
o Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Project 

• STREETS AND DRAINAGE PROJECTS 
1. Airport Avenue – Phase Two 
2. Bamore Road – Phase Four 
3. Bryan Road 
4. Drainage Improvements East of Lane Drive 
5. Dry Creek Drainage Improvements 
6. FM 2218 from US Highway 59 to State Highway 36 (TxDOT) 
7. Road Extension & Drainage – Phase Three 
8. Seabourne Creek drainage – Phase Three 
9. Sidewalks – Replace/Removal of Existing 
10. Spacek Road Improvements – Phase II 
11. Traffic Signal at Reading Road and Town Center Boulevard 
12. Traffic Signal for Reading Road at Spacek Road 
13. US Highway 59/I-69 Expansion from FY 762 to Spur 10 (TxDOT) 

• WATER AND WASTEWATER PROJECTS 
14. Alternate Water Project (GRP) 
15. Backup and Portable Generators for Utility System 
16. FM 2977 Water Line Extension (GRP) 
17. FM 2977 Water Storage Tank (GRP) 
18. Lift Station No. 11 Replacement 
19. North Side Water improvements – Phase Two 
20. Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Project 
21. Spacek Road Sewer Lift Station 
22. Spacek Road Sewer Line 
23. Utility Adjustments for US 59/I-69 Project (TxDOT) 
24. Utility Extension to serve FM 2218 Rosenberg Business Park – Phase I 
25. Utility Replacement/Relocation for Avenue h, Avenue I & Downtown 

• PROJECT FUNDING – 25 Total Projects 
• 11 Projects are completely funded by either the City or TxDOT. 
• 6 Projects are partially funded in FY2015 with the balance to be funded in phases after FY2015. 
• 4 Projects have some funding but the total project costs have not yet been determined. 
• 4 Projects need funding in FY2015: 

o Airport Avenue (Phase Two) - $2,000,000 
o Bryan Road - $4,000,000 to $5,000,000 
o Traffic Signal for Reading Road and Brazos Town Center - $115,375 
o Utility Replacement for Avenue H, Avenue I and Downtown - $ 650,000 

 
Questions/Comments: 

• Councilor Euton asked if there was a bond election, would it be targeted for November 2014 or 
would that not be enough time for staff? 

• Joyce Vasut stated if we did it in November we would have to start now. Next May 2015 would be 
better. 

• Robert Gracia, City Manager stated one year would be realistic.  
• Councilor Euton asked when US 59 will be ripped up by Bryan Road. 
• John Maresh stated we don’t have that schedule from the contractor. We know it is about a three 

year contract.  
• Councilor Euton asked if we decided to do just Phase I of Bryan Road what kind of timeframe would 

that take. Would we be ready to break ground on Bryan Road before one year is up? 
• John Maresh stated he does not know but we could work up a schedule with the engineers. The 

right-of-way acquisition will take the most time. If we move forward we could break ground before 
one year.  

• Councilor Euton stated she would prefer the bond election but if it is something that needs to move 
immediately then she thinks these projects are important enough that we might need to do the 



 
PAGE 7 of 10 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * MAY 27, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

Certificates of Obligation (COs). 
• Councilor Pena agreed with Councilor Euton. These things need to move on. What is the problem 

with Bamore Road and why are we still there? 
• John Maresh stated they are close to finishing. Their contract time is through July. They are finishing 

striping and it should be open for traffic within two weeks if weather permits. 
• Councilor Pena stated we need to expedite the projects we get, to show we are diligent in our 

efforts. Projects need to get completed once they are let. We need to move on all the projects 
presented. 

• Joyce Vasut stated staff has discussed Bamore Road and the reason it was broken up into phases 
was due to funding. When you break it down into four phases, it will drag it out. If we could keep 
Bryan Road in one phase it will help get those projects completed. 

• Councilor Pena stated this needs to be expedited because Bryan Road is so critical. Once the 
project starts we need to get it completed quickly to get the traffic flow back in it. 

• John Maresh stated when projects are broken into segments over a period of time then inflation and 
construction costs increase and it costs more in the long run.  

• Councilor Bolf concurred with the previous comments. She has had concern with projects dragging 
out three to four years and expressed concern with taking on so many projects in a year. We should 
do fewer projects and complete them. 

• Councilor Benton stated he agrees a lot of roads need to be redone but he supports a bond election 
over Certificates of Obligation. He prefers to use COs sparingly except for public safety items. He 
asked for clarification of the total cost of Bryan Road.  

• Joyce Vasut stated what was presented was $6.69 million dollar construction project. That does not 
include engineering. It includes right-of-way but there could be additional costs. Under the mobility 
projects the County pays 50% of construction. The City is responsible for 50% of construction, all 
the engineering and acquisition costs.  

• Councilor McConathy stated she would prefer a bond election; however, if we need to move quickly 
upon some of these road projects such as Bryan Road she would favor the COs.  

• In reference to the Sidewalk Replacement and Removal of the Existing – when that became part of 
the Capital Improvement Project (CIP) list in prior years and when the funding was allocated for that 
as a priority, the intent was to address the problem sidewalks discussed earlier. She asked that we 
take into consideration the older parts of Rosenberg, particularly sidewalks in deplorable condition 
should be targeted first.  

• Joyce Vasut stated when the sidewalk project was brought up it was estimated it would cost 
approximately $1.2 million dollars. We put $250,000 in last year’s budget and we are carrying that 
project over to 2015. What we have proposed so far does not add additional money; it is only to 
spend the $250,000 that was already allocated last year. 

• Councilor Benton stated the more problematic areas were done. It is still bad on Avenue G, 
McArthur and San Jacinto Streets. 

• Mayor Morales stated because we didn’t go through with a bond election some of these will require 
COs to get moving. Back to the Comprehensive Plan, we would know in the future more of what is 
needed to be done for a bond election versus being forced into a corner to do some of these things 
quickly; especially the intersection of FM 2218 and Bryan Road. He always thought that Spacek 
Road and in front of Oaks of Rosenberg on Bryan Road before the bridge going west, needed to be 
done first. Now, because of the acceleration of I-69 we are forced to move forward on the western 
end which is FM 2218 going back east. If we can do COs without a tax increase he thinks that is 
something we need to look at on the ones we need to move forward on.  For the future, we need to 
identify long range projects to have a bond election for major projects. We will have to move on COs 
on some of these.  

• Joyce Vasut stated for clarification that Council is in agreement with the 25 items staff is 
recommending for the Capital Improvement for 2015 and that will be a resolution that adopts that as 
our CIP Program. That will help us move forward. When it comes to the funding we will take a closer 
look at that and look at timelines, when a bond election could be held and if we need the money 
before then, we will come back to staff on that portion of it. 

• Councilor Benton asked if we want to add traffic calming under General Streets and Drainage. Is 
there a place to put that or is that not necessary? 

• Joyce Vasut stated it depends on the dollar amount. All of these are a lot over $100,000. We could 
include that in another part of the budget. 

• No action was taken on the item. 
 

6. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE PROPOSED FY2015 BUDGET PRIORITIES, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  



 
PAGE 8 of 10 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * MAY 27, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

Executive Summary: As part of the FY2015 Budget process, each department was asked to submit their 
needs, not including operational expenses, for FY2015. The needs were submitted as a capital request (over 
$100,000), a supplemental request (under $100,000) or a personnel request.  The majority of the items 
requested were identified during the strategic planning process. 
 
Once the requests were compiled, City management (Department Directors) met and prioritized the 
requests.  A listing of requests, as prioritized by management, has been included in the agenda packet for 
your review along with each individual request form, as submitted by the department.   
 
This item has been placed on the Workshop Agenda to provide Councilmembers the opportunity to review 
the listing as prioritized by staff.  Staff will be available to answer any questions.  
 
The prioritized listing will be presented to City Council for consideration at a future regular City Council 
Meeting in the form of a Resolution.  Once approval is received, City staff will determine the number of items 
that can be funded and included in the FY2015 proposed Budget. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Joyce Vasut gave an overview of the item. Staff is asking for input from Council and approval on the 
FY2015 Budget Request list included in the agenda packet. As staff prepares the budget for 
presentation to Council, staff can include these items to the extent we can include them within our 
budget. Additional information regarding the item was provided as a handout to Council regarding 
Item 1 on the list. 
 

• FY2015 BUDGET REQUESTS 
  One Time Recurring 

1. City-wide GIS System-Foundational Equipment & Software $70,742  10,000 
2. GIS Technician Position & convert GIS Specialist to Administrator   67,702 
3. Health Inspector (including vehicle, desk, supplies & computer) 25,000  61,315 
4. Upgrade Security and Customer Service at City Hall Annex 55,000  
5. Building Maintenance Staff   44,364 
6. Long-Term Disability Insurance – HR   29,471 
7. In-Cell Video system – Police 36,000  
8. Light Equipment Operator – Public Works   34,391 
9. Secretary II – Code Enforcement/Planning   41,124 
10. One (1) Additional Police Officer (including equipment)  7,587  72,418 
11. One (1) Communications Specialist   61,749 
12. Annual Tree Trimming for Street ROW   60,000 
13. “Baseline” Community Survey (statistically randomized)   15,000 
14. Communications Personnel   60,389 
15. CrossFit Fitness Program – Police 32,900  
16. Professional Standards/Compliance Officer – Fire (including vehicle) 48,000 110,289 
17. Repairs to Fire Station No. 2 40,000  
18. Upgrade Records Management – Incode – Municipal Court 25,740    3,725 
19. One (1) Communications Specialist   61,749 
20. Improvements to CID office area – Police 25,000  
21. One (1) Additional Police Office (including equipment)   7,587  72,418 
22. Community Liaison Sergeant (including equipment & office equip.)  12,687  84,328 
23. Macario Garcia Park Restrooms 150,000    6,000 
24. One (1) Communications Specialist   61,749 
25. Sand Pro – Field Maintenance Utility Equipment – Parks   29,024    1,000 
26. Shelving for Record Storage Room – City Secretary    50,000  
27. Landscape Trailer – Parks      8,042  

 TOTALS $623,309 $959.181 
 

Total One-Time and Recurring Requests:       $1,582,490 
Questions/Comments: 

• Q - Councilor McConathy referenced the Strategic Planning Workshop and several departments 
talked about GIS within their departments. Item 1 – will this cover all the departments or one specific 
department? 

• A – Joyce Vasut stated all departments. Angela Fritz, Executive Director of Information Services 
explained the item. System-Foundational Equipment & Software is getting our basic foundation in 
place to build a City system to which all the other systems can tie into. The first piece would be our 



 
PAGE 9 of 10 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * MAY 27, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

Public Safety Systems through our Spillman interface which the Police Department purchased and 
is working on bringing up their module. In order to do that, we have to have the basic server 
equipment and infra-structure we do not have. This request is a combination of items with some 
specific items – 2 portable GPS units that would be GIS specific in the field for collecting GIS data 
from the utility personnel when on calls. That piece is $12,000. The rest is the foundational 
equipment for the network system. 

• Q – Item 9 – Is that a combined position doing code enforcement and clerk position? 
• A – Joyce Vasut stated yes, and to assist Travis Tanner.  
• Q – Item 10 – that is really a request for a total of three police officers although the three were 

spread throughout the list--as well as the Communications Specialist. 
• A – Staff decided to include those as individual positions and felt that would help in prioritizing and 

would help to get the staff sooner. If they asked for the entire dollar amount it would be more difficult 
to fund.  

• Q – What rank is this salary estimate based on for the police officer positions? 
• A – A Police Officer II and that is the median of that range with benefits. Dallis Warren, Police Chief 

confirmed that is the median range for a Police Officer II. 
• Q – With the Communications Specialist as well as this position are we talking about supervisors or 

lower ranking? 
• A – These are entry level positions. Many of our entry level officers come to us with experience.  
• Q – Is the Code Enforcement Secretary II entry level someone with experience and certifications? 
• A – It is not entry level. It is a little above entry level. 
• Q – Item 6 – did this long term disability quote come from Burke Sunday and does that cover all 

employees? 
• A – Yes, all full time employees. 
• Q – Item 16 – what rank is this position going to be? 
• A – Wade Goates stated it is one that we previously had but the rank would be a Battalion Chief, the 

Shift Commander. That is mid-range for that position.  That is a training officer and a help with 
compliance with state regulations with the Fire Department. 

• Q – Item 22 – Will this be the Public Information Officer for the Police Department? 
• A – Dallis Warren stated this will be a combined position that will oversee all of our community 

policing operations. They will work with the Crime Prevention Officers and handle social media. 
• Q – Item 23 – When we did the Sunset and Travis Park restrooms they were a lot less. Where did 

this estimate come from? 
• A – Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director explained those restrooms were completed in 

2010. These are updated estimates which includes demolition of the current restrooms. This is to 
upgrade them like the restrooms at the other parks. 

• Q - Councilor Benton – Item 13 – What is the Baseline Community Survey? 
• A – Angela Fritz stated there is a need to sample the community and see what the community wants 

and desires and their level of satisfaction with basic services provided. This proposal is through 
International City Managers Association (ICMA). They partner with a public policy group to 
commission a national citizen’s survey utilized across the U.S. It is a package we can customize and 
it would create some baselines we could touch back on at regular intervals every 3 to 5 years. It is a 
randomized survey and we are going out into the community that may not realize they are a part of 
Rosenberg. This is representative of the community as a whole. Their staff completes that and we 
get data back to look at. This can give us customer satisfaction levels and look at our performance 
indicators.  

• Q – Item 26 – shelving for $50,000. He has concern about the item. 
• A – Joyce Vasut stated it is way down the list but her thought is that we will do the facilities 

assessment and this would be covered through that assessment. 
• Q – We are spending approximately $70,000 annually on street sweeping and it seems it would be 

beneficial to look into the cost of purchasing a street sweeper and amortizing it out. Would this be 
the right opportunity for that? 

• A – We would have to figure out how that would fit into the budget. This has been looked at 
previously. We would have to look at that again. 

• Mayor Morales stated a presentation was done on that. We also have to look at the operator and 
that cost. 

• Councilor Bolf stated she would like to see the Macario Garcia Park restroom moved up on the list.  
• Q – Item 14 – asked what this position would be. 
• A – Angela Fritz stated it would be added personnel for the Communications Department to be a 

backup to learn and train and take the day to day activities of the department so she could focus on 



 
PAGE 10 of 10 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * MAY 27, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

some of the bigger issues.  
• Q – Councilor Pena asked for detail on Item 4. 
• A – Tonya Palmer, Building Official stated we do not have a code compliant or secure facility for our 

employees. We know this is a temporary fix but it is one we need to invest in the building. This 
would give us the necessary things we need to be there for a few years. This estimate is from last 
year and it only includes the front door, lobby area and front counter space. 

• Councilor Pena stated the facility is a “piece meal” and we have developers coming there to do 
business in the City. He thinks the number is low compared to what needs to be done in that facility. 
There is not a good layout facility or space.  

• Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development stated staff is trying to be 
conservative with the number and not spend too much on it with the realization that in the future we 
will outgrow the facility and have the need to centralize. This amount would make it code compliant 
and if someone else takes over that facility they would have to meet those anyway. 

• Councilor Pena stated we have already outgrown the facility. If you are going to put anything into it 
we should spend some money to bring it up to code and do a good job to make it look professional. 

• Q – Councilor Euton asked staff if they think all of these can be accomplished or will staff look at 
them to see where you will draw the line? 

• A – Joyce Vasut stated that is correct. Staff was looking for approval on the list so as staff prepares 
the budget we can look at our revenues and tax rate and determine how much we can afford in the 
budget. This is the order the department directors prioritized it. 

• Q – Mayor Morales asked if the Comprehensive Plan was going to address facilities. 
• A – Travis Tanner said yes, to an extent. It will look at staffing needs in development services, 

planning, code enforcement, etc. The facilities assessment will look at it in greater detail. That is 
something that would have been within the scope. 

• The general consensus of Council was to approve the list as long as it fits into the budget without an 
increase. 

• Mayor Morales stated the street sweeper will be discussed in the budget process. 
• No action was taken on the item. 

 
7. REVIEW AND DISCUSS ROSENBERG CIVIC CENTER USAGE, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY 

TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This Agenda item was initially presented at the April 15, 2014, City Council meeting.  
At that time, staff was directed to research complimentary use of municipal facilities in other cities.  Staff will 
make a presentation on municipal facility use policies in comparable cities for City Council’s review and 
discussion. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Carolyn Kagy, Civic Center Manager made a presentation on the item. 
• Council discussed the “complimentary usage” of the Civic Center and the possibility of adding Home 

Owner Associations to the complimentary usage list. 
• The Civic Center has been setup with their own budget to allow tracking of the costs associated with 

the Civic Center. At this time, the City subsidizes the Civic Center $400,000 annually. 
• After a lengthy discussion, staff was directed to devise a fair policy for all users. The entire policy will 

be revisited after the budget year and after the numbers from the Civic Center are compared with a 
full year of its own budget. 

• No action was taken on the item. 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 9:17 p.m. 
 

 
____________________________________________ 

     Christine Krahn, Acting City Secretary  
 
 
 

 
 



 
PAGE 1 of 6 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JUNE 3, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 3rd day of June, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met in a 
Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Cynthia McConathy  Mayor Pro-Tem 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1 
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Bolf   Councilor, District 4 
 
ABSENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia  City Manager 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
John Maresh   Assistant City Manager for Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
Dallis Warren  Police Chief 
Wade Goates  Fire Chief 
Travis Tanner  Executive Director of Community Development 
Randall Malik  Economic Development Director 
Angela Fritz   Communications Director 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 
Tommy Havelka  Police Officer 
Matt Curry   Police Officer 
  
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas 
Government Code. 
  
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas 
Government Code. 

 
CALL TO ORDER. 
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 
Reverend Charles Surovik, New Covenant Fellowship, Rosenberg gave the invocation and led the pledge of 
allegiance to the flag. 
 
PRESENTATION OF ROSENBERG IMAGE COMMITTEE BEAUTIFICATION AND RENOVATION AWARDS.  
Mayor Pro Tem McConathy and Councilor Benton presented Image Beautification and Renovation Awards to: 
Present: 

 Wayne and Catherine Coleman 922 Gulf Court 
 Billy and Haydee Ruiz 1006 San Antonio Court 

Not Present: 
 Misael and Adelfa Garza 1614 6th Street 
 Melissa Hinson and Marty Gray 1400 Georgina Street 
 Jesus and Elizabeth Torres 509 Reinhard Street 

 
 

GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this 
time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the 



 
PAGE 2 of 6 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JUNE 3, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our 
policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when 
making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular 
Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  
Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is 
scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their 
name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1.  REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be 
enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless 
a City Council Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FOR MAY 06, 2014.  
 

 B.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-26, AN ORDINANCE 
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY DELETING ALL OF SECTION 28-41 (B) AND 
(D), STOP SIGNS DESIGNATED, OF ARTICLE II, OF DIVISION 2 OF CHAPTER 28, STOP 
STREETS, AND SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR A NEW SECTION 28-41 (B) AND (D) OF 
ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF CHAPTER 28 THEREOF; PROVIDING A PENALTY IN AN 
AMOUNT OF NOT LESS THAN $1.00 OR MORE THAN $200.00 FOR VIOLATION OF ANY 
PROVISION THEREOF; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES 
INCONSISTENT OR IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY.  
Executive Summary: Staff has identified the need for a four-way stop at the intersection of 
Avenue J and 6th Street. A total of three (3) traffic crashes have occurred at, or near, this 
intersection over the most recent three (3) year period. The intersection currently functions as a 
two-way stop, with Avenue J stopping and 6th Street being non-controlled. The recommendation 
is to make this a four (4) way stop intersection due to the number of traffic crashes that have 
occurred and the restricted sight visibility at the northwest corner of the intersection.     

 
Staff has prepared an Ordinance that deletes the above listed intersection from the two-way 
stop sign designations and will add said intersection to the four-way stop sign designations. 
  
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-26 as presented. 
 

 C.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION 
NORTH SECTION TEN, A SUBDIVISION OF 12.205 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE 
WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, ABSTRACT 56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 39 LOTS, 1 
RESERVE (0.917 ACRE), 3 BLOCKS.  
Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Ten is located off of 
Blossom Terrace Lane in the northeast part of Bonbrook Plantation.  It is located in the Extraterritorial 
Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 155 (MUD No. 155).  The Plat 
contains thirty-nine (39) residential lots and one (1) 0.917-acre landscape reserve. 

The proposed lot size for the subdivision is predominantly sixty-five foot (65’) lots in accordance with 
the approved Land Plan, although many lots are larger and a few (5) are slightly smaller due to being 
cul-de-sac lots that are less than fifty feet (50’) wide as measured at the front property line.  All lots are 
a minimum of 65’ at the front building line.  Overall, the lot layout is consistent with the Land Plan.  It is 
also consistent with the Preliminary Plat, which was approved by the Planning Commission on 
January 22, 2014. 

The Planning Commission recommended approval to City Council of the Final Plat on March 26, 
2014.  With the Final Plat being consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat and Land Plan, and not 
in conflict with any applicable regulations, staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Bonbrook 
Plantation North Section Ten. 
 



 
PAGE 3 of 6 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JUNE 3, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 D.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORT AND 
QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT FOR QUARTER ENDING MARCH 31, 2014.  
Executive Summary: Overall, the financial status of the City is stable.  Most funds have positive 
variances when compared to budget and prior year actuals.  The largest revenues of sales tax and 
property tax are positive when compared to budget and expenses which are within the 50% 
benchmark for the second quarter of FY2014.  

Staff will continue to monitor the revenues and expenses.  At this time, no major changes need to be 
made to meet budget projections.  Additionally, the Quarterly Investment Report was included in the 
agenda packet for review as required by the Public Funds Investment Act. 
 
Staff recommends the acceptance of the Quarterly Financial Reports and the Investment Report 
for the second quarter of Fiscal Year 2014. 
 
Item D was moved to the Regular Agenda as Item 2A. 
 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Items A, B, 
and C on the Consent Agenda. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present.  
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2A. This item was previously Item D on the Consent Agenda. 
CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORT AND QUARTERLY 
INVESTMENT REPORT FOR QUARTER ENDING MARCH 31, 2014.  
Executive Summary: Overall, the financial status of the City is stable.  Most funds have positive variances 
when compared to budget and prior year actuals.  The largest revenues of sales tax and property tax are 
positive when compared to budget and expenses which are within the 50% benchmark for the second quarter of 
FY2014.  

Staff will continue to monitor the revenues and expenses.  At this time, no major changes need to be made to 
meet budget projections.  Additionally, the Quarterly Investment Report was included in the agenda packet for 
your review as required by the Public Funds Investment Act. 
 
Staff recommends the acceptance of the Quarterly Financial Reports and the Investment Report for the 
second quarter of Fiscal Year 2014. 
 
Question: 

• Councilor Euton stated that when the Finance Audit Committee met, the allocations of the 
financials were out of proportion by our by-laws.  Is that back in balance now? 

• Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services stated not exactly. Some adjustments 
were made.  $2M million more dollars was put into the CD CEDARS program which fixed it for a 
short time. Then we issued debt and all that debt when back into an account but since then more 
adjustments have been made and it is in balance now. As of March 31, 2014, it was not. It was 
because the debt was issued and the whole lump sum went into one pool. Our actual breakdown 
among CDs, Pool investments and operating account are good. The only thing that is not 
balanced on this report is that there’s too much in TEXPOOL.  We have since transferred some of 
the TEXPOOL money to Lone Star and have fixed that. 

• Councilor Benton asked how much the debt was. Joyce Vasut stated we have not received the $5 
million yet. We received the $1.6 million which was the GOs for Dry Creek. The $5 million that was 
sold at the last Council meeting will be received in June. 

• Councilor Benton asked what the debt referenced was. Joyce Vasut stated that was the $1.56 
million for GOs. 

 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve the Quarterly 
Financial Report and Quarterly Investment Report for quarter ending March 31, 2014. The motion carried 
by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

2.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1798, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN ENGINEERING SERVICES PROPOSAL FOR PERMIT OF 
STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PROGRAM, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND JONES AND 
CARTER, INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF $45,000.00.  
Executive Summary: The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) issued a new general 



 
PAGE 4 of 6 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JUNE 3, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

storm water permit in December 2013. Under the permit, the City of Rosenberg is required to create and 
submit a new Storm Water Management Program (SWMP) and Notice of Intent to TCEQ. The SWMP is a 
five (5) year program which is required to be administered annually for the five (5) year term. The City 
Engineer has been responsible for the SWMP development, administration, reporting and compliance 
oversight since its inception. The Engineering Services Proposal under consideration, attached to 
Resolution No. R-1798 as Exhibit “A”, will formalize these responsibilities and the associated fees for each 
of the next five (5) years.    
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1798, authorizing the City Manager to execute an 
Engineering Services Proposal for Permit of Storm Water Management Program, in the total amount of 
$45,000.00 over the five (5) year permit term. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services read the Executive Summary. 
 
Questions/Comments: 

• Councilor Euton referenced the backup for the item and said that Jones and Carter is also 
suppose to debate the SWMP by June 11th. Is that Item No. 3? 

• John Maresh stated it is the next item and they have already done that. 
• Councilor Benton asked what we get for the $45,000. 
• Charles Kalkomey, City Engineer explained the first part is putting together the storm water 

management plan and is part of the next agenda item. Each year they do the annual report which 
helps staff to put out notices required twice a year. It is documented and put into a report. 
Inspection reports done on a quarterly basis by the departments are put in the report. They update 
the ordinances as necessary for illicit discharges, construction inspections, permitting processes, 
review permits and help Code Enforcement with their work.  

• Councilor Benton asked if something suspicious is seen should it be reported. 
• Yes, to Code Enforcement. They are responsible for that under this permit.  
• Councilor Benton asked if that is part of the storm water management. 
• Yes, they have helped develop the standards and with the inspection process and reporting. They 

collect all the reports through the year and put them into a final report to be sent to the state. 
• Mayor Pro Tem McConathy stated this program is for five years but she said the expenditure is all 

upfront for five years as opposed to the expenditure being each year in which it is incurred.  
• Charles Kalkomey stated it will be billed on an annual basis. 

 
Action:  Councilor Pena made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve  Resolution No. R-
1798, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute an Engineering Services Proposal for Permit 
of Storm Water Management Program, by and between the City and Jones and Carter, Inc., in the amount 
of $45,000.00. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

3.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1797, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AND SUBMIT, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN APPLICATION 
TO THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) FOR THE MUNICIPAL 
SEPARATE STORM SEWER SYSTEM (MS4) GENERAL PERMIT NO. 040000.  
Executive Summary: The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) issued a new Texas 
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (TPDES) - General Permit No. 040000 on December 13, 2013. 
The permit authorizes the discharge of storm water from Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System’s (MS4) 
to surface waters in the State of Texas. The City of Rosenberg is considered an MS4 and is required to 
create and submit a new Storm Water Management Program (SWMP) and Notice of Intent (NOI) to the 
TCEQ by June 11, 2014. This SWMP will be a five (5) year comprehensive program which will need to be 
administered annually, as was the previous permit. The purpose of the MS4 Storm Water Permit is to 
implement Best Management Practices (BMP’s) consisting of schedules of activities, prohibitions of 
practices, maintenance procedures, and other management practices to prevent or reduce the pollution of 
waters. This also includes establishing storm water treatment requirements, operating procedures, and 
practices to control site runoff, spillage or leaks and other sources of potential runoff or contamination of 
the waters.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1797 authorizing the Mayor to execute and submit an 
application to the TCEQ for the MS4 Storm Water Permit. 
 
 



 
PAGE 5 of 6 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JUNE 3, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

Key discussion points: 
• John Maresh gave an overview of the item. 

 
Action: Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve  Resolution No. R-1797, 
a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute and submit, for and on behalf of the City, an application to 
the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) for the Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System 
(MS4) General Permit No. 040000. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

4.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1796, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT 
FOR PERSONNEL, EQUIPMENT AND OTHER RESOURCES, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND 
THE GULF COAST STATE PLANNING REGION OF THE HOUSTON-GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL 
(H-GAC), FOR THE TERM BEGINNING WHEN APPROVED THROUGH DECEMBER 31, AND 
RENEWING AUTOMATICALLY FOR ONE (1) YEAR ON EACH ANNIVERSARY THEREAFTER.  
Executive Summary: The Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-GAC) has updated its regional Mutual Aid 
Agreement (Agreement) and made it available to all political subdivisions in the region.  In the past, this 
Agreement was for County use only. 
 
The new Agreement better addresses reimbursement issues raised by the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA).  It provides financial protection to both the requesting and responding 
jurisdictions during a major disaster, while still allowing for day-to-day “neighborly” mutual aid.  Additionally, 
this Regional MAA document allows political subdivisions, other than just counties, to participate.  Other 
political subdivisions do not have to be formal members of H-GAC to participate.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1796 authorizing the approval of a Mutual Aid Agreement 
for personnel, equipment and other resources. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Dallis Warren, Police Chief gave an overview of the item. 
 
Questions/Comments: 

• Mayor Pro Tem McConathy asked if this includes tree removal. 
• Dallis Warren stated the City participates in a Debris Management Program County wide. John 

Maresh is the point of contact for that. We have an existing contract for debris removal.  
 
Action:  Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve Resolution No. R-
1796, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Mutual Aid 
Agreement for personnel, equipment and other resources, by and between the City and the Gulf Coast 
State Planning Region of the Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-GAC), for the term beginning when 
approved through December 31, and renewing automatically for one (1) year on each anniversary 
thereafter. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

5.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A SECOND READING OF ORDINANCE NO. 2014-25, AN 
ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY ADDING A NEW ARTICLE III TO 
CHAPTER 15 THEREOF, DEFINING CERTAIN TERMS; MAKING IT UNLAWFUL FOR CERTAIN 
REGISTERED SEX OFFENDERS TO RESIDE WITHIN 2,500 FEET OF PREMISES WHERE CHILDREN 
GATHER; PROHIBITING PROPERTY OWNERS FROM RENTING REAL PROPERTY TO CERTAIN 
REGISTERED SEX OFFENDERS; PROVIDING EXCEPTIONS TO THE ORDINANCE; PROVIDING 
PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE ORDINANCE;  REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS 
OF ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT OR IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   
Executive Summary: On May 20, 2014, City Council considered two versions of Ordinance No. 2014-25, 
establishing regulations pertaining to the residency of registered sex offenders.  Ordinance No. 2014-25 
V1 contained provisions for posting of signage on the premises of sex offender residences.  Ordinance No. 
2014-25 V2 did not contain the signage provisions.  City Council voted to approve Ordinance No. 2014-25 
V2.  The vote to approve Ordinance No. 2015-25 V2 was four (4) “ayes” to three (3) “noes”.  Per Section 
3.10 of the City Charter, a second reading is required for the adoption of Ordinance No. 2015-25 V2.  
Please note that a draft minute excerpt for the May 20, 2014 City Council Meeting was not yet available at 
print time for this item. 
 
This Agenda item allows for a second and final reading of the “Sex Offender” Ordinance, being presented 
as Ordinance No. 2014-25.  Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-25. 



 
PAGE 6 of 6 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JUNE 3, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 
 

____________________________________________ 
     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  
 
 
 

Key discussion points: 
• Tracie Dunn, Assistant Police Chief read the Executive Summary.   

 
Questions/Comments: 

• Councilor Euton stated she has had feedback from the community and she supports the 
ordinance without the signage. 

• Councilor Pena stated he accepted the ordinance with the signage and after getting feedback 
from the community he accepts it without the signage. 

• Councilor Grigar stated he supports it without the signage like he did previously. 
• Councilor Bolf stated she wanted the signage and it seems to be 50/50 regarding the ordinance. 

She will accept it without the signage. 
• Councilor Benton stated he received comments and he will support it without the signage. 
• Mayor Pro Tem McConathy stated she has heard comments like all of Council that the signage 

would not be productive. She supports it without the signage. 
 

Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve  a second reading of 
Ordinance No. 2014-25, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances by adding a new Article III to 
Chapter 15 thereof, defining certain terms; making it unlawful for certain registered sex offenders to reside 
within 2,500 feet of premises where children gather; prohibiting property owners from renting real property 
to certain registered sex offenders; providing exceptions to the ordinance; providing penalties for violations 
of the ordinance;  repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith; 
providing a severability clause; and providing an effective date. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of 
those present. 
 
Further Comment: 

• Councilor Grigar asked when this will go into effect. 
• Dallis Warren stated immediately. 

 
6.  ANNOUNCEMENTS. 

• June 14th is Flag Day 
• June 15th is Father’s Day  

 
7.  ADJOURNMENT. 

There being no further business Mayor Pro Tem McConathy adjourned the meeting at 7:35 p.m. 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
July 01, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

B Resolution No. R-1808 – Authorizing Application to the Texas Main Street 
Program  

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1808, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute and 
submit an application for participation in the Texas Main Street Program; and, designating the City 
Manager to supervise the position of Program Manager.   

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [X] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:  

N/A 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  
 MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1808 
2. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 06-17-14 
3. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 05-27-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Randall Malik 
Economic Development 
Director  

Reviewed by:   
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Proposed participation in the Texas Main Street Program (Program) was presented to City Council at the 
May 27, 2014 Workshop.  At that time, City Council directed staff to move forward and to provide additional 
detail. The application process involves coordination between the business community, City staff, and 
downtown stakeholders.  The sample application package and proposed budget were submitted to City 
Council for consideration on June 17, 2014.  
 
This item has been added so City Council may review and consider the final application.  Resolution No. 
R-1808 authorizes the Mayor to execute and submit said application for participation in the Program and 
designates the City Manager to supervise the Program Manager position.  The application is included as 
Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1808.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1808 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1808 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE 
AND SUBMIT AN APPLICATION FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE TEXAS 
MAIN STREET PROGRAM; AND, DESIGNATING THE CITY MANAGER 
TO SUPERVISE THE POSITION OF PROGRAM MANAGER. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

 WHEREAS, the Texas Main Street Program of the Texas Historical Commission 
has been authorized to assist historic commercial areas in cities with population of 
50,000 people or fewer to develop a public/private effort to revitalize their target areas; 
and, 
 

WHEREAS, if selected, this historic commercial area will begin participation in 
the Texas Main Street Program in January 2015; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. That the City of Rosenberg will submit an application for selection 

to participate in the 2015 Texas Main Street Program (Program) with the specific goal of 

revitalizing the central business district within the context of the preservation and 

rehabilitation of its historic buildings. 

Section 2. That the City of Rosenberg will provide an adequate budget to 

employ a full-time Program Manager for a minimum of three (3) years, to provide funds 

for the training of the Program Manager, and provide for the operating expenses of the 

Program. 

Section 3. That the City Manager is hereby designated to supervise the 

position of Program Manager. 

Section 4. That the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute and submit said 

application to the Program. 

Section 5. The City of Rosenberg’s application to the Program is attached 

hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

  
PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 



reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1808































































 
 

 
Page 1 of 2 * DRAFT REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JUNE 17, 2014  

 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 17th day of June, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met in a Regular 
Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas. 

 
2. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE PROPOSED APPLICATION TO THE TEXAS MAIN STREET PROGRAM, AND 

TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY.  
Executive Summary:  Proposed participation in the Texas Main Street Program (Program) was presented to City 
Council at the May 27, 2014 Workshop.  At that time, City Council directed staff to move forward and to provide 
additional detail. The application process involves coordination between the business community, City staff, and 
downtown stakeholders. 
 
This item has been added to offer City Council the opportunity to review one of the most important components of 
the application, the proposed Budget, in advance of completion of the application.  A draft Budget was included in 
the agenda packet for review. Staff is seeking City Council’s feedback regarding the Budget and/or other areas of 
the Program.  
 
A final application will be submitted for City Council’s review and consideration in July, in advance of the 
application’s due date, July 31, 2014. If the application is accepted by Texas Main Street Program, the Program 
and Budget would be implemented in January FY2015. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Randall Malik, Economic Development Director explained the Main Street Program. An estimated annual 
cost of the Program is $80,000. This would fund the Main Street manager and all of the activities 
associated with the local Main Street Program. Recommendation is being made to use primarily Hotel 
Occupancy Tax funds (HOT) to fund the program. There are nine different criteria of the HOT tax that cities 
can use to justify utilizing HOT taxes. We feel the Main Street Program dovetails into three of those 
programs in particularly promoting tourism in the main street area; promoting the arts in the Cultural Arts 
District; as well as the encouragement of historical preservation. 

 
The following speakers addressed the item: 

• Shaunta Kuhl, 515 Olive Street, Wharton, Texas addressed Council regarding the Main Street Program. 
Ms. Kuhl explained that the Chamber ran a Resolution of Support for the Main Street Program through their 
Governmental Affairs Department.  They signed the Resolution. The following were present: 

• Jim Russ, Chairman of Governmental Affairs 
• Barry Beard, Chairman of the Board  
• Leann Dawson, Director of Historic Downtown Rosenberg Division on staff side for the Chamber   
• Shaunta Kuhl read the Resolution in support of the Main Street Program and thanked Council for their 

consideration of the item. 
 
Questions/Comments: 

• Councilor Euton stated she thinks it is a very good use of the HOT funds. Will this take away from our 
current HOT budget? The Civic Center is funded from that fund. Will we have enough? We had a large 
reserve fund balance. Will we be able to do this program in addition to the Civic Center? 

• Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services stated the HOT funds bring in from $500,000 to 
$600,000 annually. We are providing over $200,000 to the Civic Center. There are some operational 
dollars available and enough to cover this program. There should not be a problem fitting this addition into 
that budget. 

• Councilor Euton started she would support this resolution. 
• Councilor Pena stated he thinks this is an overdue program we need to help the people in the historical 

area. Anything we can do to promote that would be good and he supports it. Randall Malik has done a 
good job with bringing in the sources and we appreciate what you have done. 

• Councilor Grigar stated he was not present for the Workshop but he has done research and his questions 
were answered. He thinks it would be money well spent for HOT funds. This Program has to go on for three 
years. Is that through the historical commission and who oversees that? In this budget we have funds for a 

reneel
Rectangle



 
 

 
Page 2 of 2 * DRAFT REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JUNE 17, 2014  

 

 

year. When would this be implemented? 
• Randall Malik stated it is local control. We are just committing that we will have a local board for a period of 

three years. We would join the Program January 1, 2015.  
• Councilor Bolf stated her questions were answered. She hopes this Program will bleed over to Avenue H 

and help bring in businesses and help the area. It is a good idea. 
• Councilor Benton asked where this employee would be based and do we have room? Would there be 

additional cost to office this person? Would we have room in this building? Will this person be responsible 
to help fundraising for their own position? How do we track the benefits of this position? 

• Randall Malik stated he addressed that with the state coordinator regarding options. It is preferred that it is 
housed downtown but we have the flexibility of anywhere in City. There would not be additional cost if we 
kept them in the City Hall. 

• Robert Gracia, City Manager stated we are doing a complete assessment of City Hall and the Parks 
Department regarding space. He is optimistic that we will find space and make it work.  

• Randall Malik stated yes they would raise money for their own position. Their title would be Main Street 
Manager and at the bottom of the budget there is some fundraising type projects they would participate in. 
For these projects in particular he has seen Main Street Programs do fundraising and there would be a 
fundraising aspect to the Program.  

• Benefits of this position could be tracked. Joyce Vasut is working with the downtown sales tax and 
downtown sales tax is broken out and we can see over time if that sales tax increased which means 
business activity would increase in the downtown area.  

• Councilor Benton stated if after three years it was seen to not be beneficial Council could determine 
whether or not they wish to renew. 

• Randall Malik stated yes. 
• Councilor Benton referenced the Cultural Arts and stated if for some reason the Cultural Arts is no longer 

there in a year or more what would you comment about that. 
• Randall Malik stated he has referred to it as the Cultural Arts District itself and not a particular entity. 
• Mayor Pro Tem McConathy stated the only outstanding question is who this person would report to, but 

between Council and the City Manager we can determine that before January. 
 
Action:  Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Bolf to approve the proposed application to the 
Texas Main Street Program. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

reneel
Rectangle



PAGE 1 of 10 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * MAY 27, 2014
***DRAFT***

CITY OF ROSENBERG
CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES

***DRAFT***

On this the 27th day of May, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met in a 
Special Workshop Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, 
Texas.

PRESENT
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor
William Benton Councilor at Large, Position 1
Cynthia McConathy Councilor at Large, Position 2
Jimmie J. Pena Councilor, District 1
Susan Euton Councilor, District 2
Amanda Bolf Councilor, District 4

ABSENT
Dwayne Grigar Councilor, District 3

STAFF PRESENT
Robert Gracia City Manager
Lora Lenzsch City Attorney
Christine Krahn Acting City Secretary
John Maresh Assistant City Manager for Public Services
Jeff Trinker Executive Director of Support Services
Joyce Vasut Executive Director of Administrative Services
Maritza Salazar Budget Analyst
Travis Tanner Executive Director of Community Development
Tonya Palmer Building Official
Melissa Pena Project Manager
Charles Kalkomey City Engineer
Angela Fritz Executive Director of Information Services
James Lewis Director of Technology
Darren McCarthy Parks and Recreation Director 
Carolyn Kagy Civic Center Manager
Dallis Warren Police Chief
Tracie Dunn Assistant Police Chief
Wade Goates Fire Chief
Randall Malik Economic Development Director 
Rachelle Kanak Assistant Economic Development Director 
Lisa Olmeda Human Resources Director
Kaye Supak Executive Assistant
Tommy Havelka Police Officer

During a City Council Workshop, the City Council does not take final action on the agenda items and any 
consideration of final action will be scheduled at a Regular or Special City Council Meeting. Public 
comments are welcomed at Regular or Special City Council Meetings. No public comments will be received 
at a Workshop Meeting.

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas 
Government Code.

CALL TO ORDER.
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 600 p.m.

AGENDA

1. HEAR AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION REGARDING THE TEXAS MAIN STREET PROGRAM, AND 
TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 

reneel
Rectangle



PAGE 2 of 10 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * MAY 27, 2014
***DRAFT***

Executive Summary: This Agenda item provides City Council the opportunity to hear and discuss a 
presentation by Debra Drescher, State Coordinator for the Texas Main Street Program. Implementation of a 
Main Street Program was indentified in the Economic Development Strategic Plan. Staff has submitted a
Letter of Intent to apply for the Main Street designation, and now seeks direction on moving forward with the 
application process.  

The deadline to apply for the Texas Main Street Program is July 31, 2014.  The application process involves 
coordination between the business community, City staff, and downtown stakeholders.   Staff recommends 
approval to move forward with the application process.

Key discussion points:
� Randall Malik gave a brief overview of the item and introduced Debra Drescher, State Coordinator 

for the Texas Main Street Program. 
� Debra Drescher provided a handout to Council and reviewed the program.

Questions/Comments:
� Councilor McConathy asked who is responsible for the hiring and what that responsibility is.
� Debra Drescher stated job descriptions can be provided. They carry out the public functions of the 

program to focus on small business development, institute a calendar of events and oversee them. 
It is what you want to get out of the program. You are the employee’s boss and they can report to 
the Economic Development Director, Planning Director or City Manager. That decision is up to 
Council.

� Councilor McConathy asked if this has been presented to the Rosenberg Development Corporation 
(RDC).

� Randall Malik stated this was discussed before he was here but it was part of the strategic plan for 
the RDC.

� Councilor McConathy stated there should have been some discussion for this.
� Randall Malik explained this is an application process and is funded through RDC funds, City funds, 

private funds and HOT tax. It is a combination of funds.
� Councilor Benton asked what the salary would be and is the position strictly used for the Program.
� Debra Drescher stated they could provide a suggested salary but there is not a set number. Yes, 

they will do economic development and tourism work and support what is already setup.
� Councilor Bolf stated she is excited about it and would like to know more regarding the cost and she 

would like it to move forward.
� Debra Drescher stated Brenham, LaGrange and Sealy are in the program and she suggested a 

manager could come speak about the program to provide more detail.
� Councilor Pena stated it is an excellent idea. He thinks the manager should be accountable to City 

Council or the City Manager. It would go out into residential areas as well.
� Randall Malik explained it is a commercial based program. A map highlighting the area was included 

in the packet and a few residents would be in this.
� Mayor Morales stated the Main Street Program is more flexible today. He has seen the results in 

Brenham and LaGrange. 
� The general consensus of Council was to move forward and look at more detail of the program.
� No action was taken on the item.

2. REVIEW AND DISCUSS PROPOSED TRAFFIC CALMING POLICIES, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 
Executive Summary: This item has been added to the Agenda to allow City Council the opportunity to 
discuss traffic calming measures that may be needed in certain areas to improve mobility safety by reducing 
cut-through traffic and reduce excessive vehicular speeds on neighborhood streets.

Key discussion points:
� Councilor Benton asked Council what direction they would like to take regarding this item.
� Travis Tanner, Executive Director Community Development explained the scope for the 

Comprehensive Plan would look at the streets and the dates to back up the information for the
areas. 

� After a brief discussion by Council, Robert Gracia, City Manager recommended that during the 
process of approving the Comprehensive Plan calming devices be looked at as a plan city wide and 
what that study would provide.  The areas in the City that have been identified that are of concern 
can be addressed immediately and we need to wait for the assessment of the entire City.

� Mayor Morales stated he likes that plan.

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

July 01, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

C Ordinance No. 2014-28 – Speed Limit Along Callender Street 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-28, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances  
by adding to Chapter 28 Article II Division 4 Section 28-71 thereof, establishing the lawful speed limit along 
that portion of Callender Street between State Highway 36 and West Street; making certain findings that 
the prima facie speed limit is unreasonable and unsafe; authorizing the placement of speed limit signs 
along such street; providing a penalty for violation of any provision hereof; providing an effective date and 
providing for severability. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Ordinance No. 2014-28 
2. Speed Limits Study – Callender Street – 08-14-13 

 
APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney  DNRBHZ/rl  
[X] City Engineer  
[X] Police Chief DW/rl 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

A speed limit study was conducted along Callender Street between July 17, 2013, and July 24, 2013, to 
determine the existing traffic speeds. The 85th percentile average speed ranged between twenty-six (26) 
miles per hour and thirty-three (33) miles per hour. At the time of the study, the overall average 85th 
percentile speed was rounded up to thirty (30) miles per hour, which is the current speed limit. A request 
has been submitted to reevaluate the speed limit. The 85th percentile average speed limit can be rounded 
down to twenty-five (25) miles per hour. Ordinance No. 2014-28  would establish the following speed limit 
on Callender Street:   

• Callender Street between State Highway 36 and West Street – twenty-five (25) miles per 
hour. 

 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-28, establishing the aforementioned speed limit along 
Callender Street.    
 



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-28 
 
 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BY ADDING TO CHAPTER 28 ARTICLE 
II DIVISION 4 SECTION 28-71 THEREOF, ESTABLISHING THE LAWFUL 
SPEED LIMIT ALONG THAT PORTION OF CALLENDER STREET 
BETWEEN STATE HIGHWAY 36 AND WEST STREET; MAKING 
CERTAIN FINDINGS THAT THE PRIMA FACIE SPEED LIMIT IS 
UNREASONABLE AND UNSAFE; AUTHORIZING THE PLACEMENT OF 
SPEED LIMIT SIGNS ALONG SUCH STREET; PROVIDING A PENALTY 
FOR VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, finds that an 

engineering and traffic investigation pursuant to Texas Transportation Code 545.356 has 

been conducted; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas finds, based upon 

said engineering and traffic investigation, that the current speed limit at the location of 

Callender Street between State Highway 36 and West Street is unreasonable and 

unsafe; and  

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas finds, based upon 

said engineering and traffic investigations, that it is in the best interest of the public’s 

safety and welfare that at the location of that portion of Callender Street between State 

Highway 36 and West Street the maximum speed limit be set at twenty-five (25) miles per 

hour and that speed limit signs should be placed along such road; now, therefore 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are 

hereby found to be true and correct. 



 Section 2. The maximum speed limit on that portion of Callender Street 

between State Highway 36 and West Street set at thirty (30) miles per hour is hereby 

repealed. 

Section 3. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, is hereby 

amended by adding to Chapter 28, Article II, Division 4, Section 28-71 thereof the 

following new maximum speed limits as follows: 

Section 28-71.  Speed zones. 

 
Callender Street between State Highway 36 and West Street, twenty-five (25) miles per 
hour. 
 
 Section 4. The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to cause the 

placement of speed limit signs as described in Section 2 hereof in accordance with the 

Texas Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices. 

 Section 5. The speed limits established by this Ordinance shall be effective 

upon ten (10) days following passage of this Ordinance and shall be published in a 

newspaper of general circulation in compliance with Section 3.10 of the City Charter. 

 Section 6. Pursuant to Texas Transportation Code Section 545.356(d), not later 

than February 1 of each year, the Chief of Police shall ensure that a report that compares 

the following for each of the two previous calendar years is posted on the City’s website 

and submitted to the Texas Department of Transportation:  

(1)  the number of traffic citations issued by peace officers of the municipality and 
the alleged speed of the vehicles, for speed limit violations on the highway or part 
of the highway; 
 
(2)  the number of warning citations issued by peace officers of the municipality on 
the highway or part of the highway; and 
 
(3)  the number of vehicular accidents that resulted in injury or death and were 
attributable to speed limit violations on the highway or part of the highway. 

 2 



 
Section 7. Violations of this Ordinance shall be punished in accordance with the 

penalty provisions of the City of Rosenberg Code of Ordinances. 

Section 8. If any clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be deemed to be 

unenforceable for any reason, such unenforceable clause or provision shall be severed 

from the remaining portion of the Ordinance, which shall continue to have full force and 

effect. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of _______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the _______ day of 

________________ 2014. 

 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
       
George E. Hyde, City Attorney 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 

 3 









CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

July 01, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

D Ordinance No. 2014-29 – School Zone Speed Limit Along State Highway 
36 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-29, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances 
by repealing that portion of Chapter 28 Article II Division 4 Section 28-72 regulating the prima facie school 
zone speed limit of twenty (20) miles per hour along State Highway 36 between the centerline of Avenue J 
to the centerline of Texas Street; making certain findings; authorizing the removal of school zone speed 
limit signs along such street; and providing for an effective date. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[X] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Ordinance No. 2014-29 
2. Maresh Email – 06-23-14 

 
APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney  DNRBHZ/rl  
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Police Chief DW/rl

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Several months ago, the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) removed the school zone speed 
limit signs and flashing beacons from the portion of State Highway 36 located between the centerline of 
Avenue J and the centerline of Texas Street. At the time of removal, TxDOT recommended the City wait a 
period of time before repealing the school zone speed limit designation to ensure no unforeseen issues 
resulted from removal of the signs that would warrant the need to reinstall them. Since the time of removal, 
no issues or concerns have been brought to the City’s attention. E-mail correspondence from both TxDOT 
and LCISD confirming they have no objections is included in the packet. Therefore, Ordinance No. 2014-
29 has been prepared to repeal the school zone speed limit from the Code of Ordinances.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-29, repealing the school zone speed limit on State 
Highway 36 between the centerline of Avenue J to the centerline of Texas Street.    
 



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-29 
 
 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BY REPEALING THAT PORTION OF 
CHAPTER 28 ARTICLE II DIVISION 4 SECTION 28-72 REGULATING THE 
PRIMA FACIE SCHOOL ZONE SPEED LIMIT OF TWENTY (20) MILES 
PER HOUR ALONG STATE HIGHWAY 36 BETWEEN THE CENTERLINE 
OF AVENUE J TO THE CENTERLINE OF TEXAS STREET; MAKING 
CERTAIN FINDINGS; AUTHORIZING THE REMOVAL OF SCHOOL 
ZONE SPEED LIMIT SIGNS ALONG SUCH STREET; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, finds that the Texas 

Department of Transportation authorized and did remove the school zone speed limit 

signage at the location of State Highway 36 between the centerline of Avenue J to the 

centerline of Texas Street; and, 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, finds that the Lamar 

Consolidated Independent School District requested such actions be taken by the Texas 

Department of Transportation; and, 

          WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, finds that a sufficient 

period of time has elapsed to ensure that no conditions or issues have occurred that  

necessitates the school zone speed limit signage be re-installed; and, 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, finds that it is 

necessary and appropriate and in the best interest of the public’s safety to repeal the 

current school zone speed limit of twenty (20) miles per hour of said section; now, 

therefore, 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are 

hereby found to be true and correct. 



 

 2 

Section 2. Effective July 1, 2014, the Code of Ordinances of the City of 

Rosenberg, Texas, is hereby amended by repealing from Chapter 28, of Article II, of 

Division 4, of Section 28-72 thereof the following prima facie school zone speed limit as 

follows: 

Section 28-72.  School zone speed limits. 

…. 

The prima facie school zone speed limit on State Highway 36 from the 
centerline of Avenue J to the centerline of Texas Street set at twenty (20) 
miles per hour is hereby repealed. 

  

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of _______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the _______ day of 

________________ 2014. 

 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
       
George E. Hyde, CITY ATTORNEY 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P. C. 



1

Renee LeLaurin

Subject: FW: SH 36 - School Zone near Avenue M

From: Kevin McKeever  
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 11:17 AM 
To: John Maresh 
Subject: RE: SH 36 - School Zone near Avenue M 
 
John, 
 
There are no objections from LCISD either on this issue. 
 
Thanks 
Kevin 

From: John Maresh  
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 11:17 AM 
To: Kevin McKeever 
Subject: FW: SH 36 ‐ School Zone near Avenue M 
 
Good Morning Kevin, 
 
Per the email below, TXDOT has no objections to the City repealing the SH 36 school zone speed limit designation. Any 
issues or concerns from LCISD? 
 
Thanks, 
 
John Maresh 

From: Jeff Volk  
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 7:13 PM 
To: John Maresh 
Cc: Royce Macha; Chris Patterson; Michael Hobbs; Stuart Corder; Kevin McKeever 
Subject: Re: SH 36 - School Zone near Avenue M 
 
John, TxDOT has no objections. Jeff 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Jun 19, 2014, at 5:24 PM, "John Maresh" <johnm@ci.rosenberg.tx.us> wrote: 

Good Afternoon, 
  
Several months ago, the school zone signs and flashing beacons were removed from SH 36. At that time, 
we were advised that TxDOT would like to monitor the area for a couple of months to make sure no 
previously unforeseen issues resulted from the removal of the signs.  
  
The school zone speed limit designation is still on the books in the City Code of Ordinances. Staff would 
like to proceed with removing this particular school zone designation from the Ordinance, if there are no 
objections. 
  



2

Please let me know if we can go ahead and proceed. I have copied Mr. Kevin McKeever with LCISD on 
this email. 
  
Thanks, 
  

John Maresh  
"Be advised that emails are subject to the Texas Public Information Act. City emails should not be considered confidential." 
 
ELECTED OFFICIALS, BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
Be advised that email communications could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meetings Act. 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
July 01, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

E Resolution No. R-1811 – Accepting Petition for Annexation  

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1811, a Resolution accepting the filing of a petition by 
land owner for annexation. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1811 
2. Vicinity Map 
3. Charter Excerpt – Part I, The Charter, Article I, Section 1.03(c) 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

City staff has received a request for the voluntary annexation of an existing one-acre tract of land.  The 
property is located on the south side of State Highway 36 West, between Huntington and Moore Bar 
Roads.  It was part of the Union Pacific Tracts, which were annexed by the City in September of 2012.  A 
number of the tracts had agricultural use tax exemptions and were therefore offered Non-Annexation 
Development Agreements (Agreement(s)) in accordance with state law.  The owners of the subject 
property, Bob and Antonia Gonzales, entered into one of said Agreements with the City of Rosenberg.  
Namely, the Agreement provided immunity from City taxes.  However, it did stipulate that if the property 
was developed for purposes other than agriculture, the development would constitute a petition by the 
owner for voluntary annexation of the property for full purposes by the City.  Additionally, the owner has 
expressed an interest in developing a residence on this tract and has therefore requested that it be 
annexed by the City for full purposes.  The remaining 7.3 acres would remain under the Agreement, as it 
would continue to be used for agricultural purposes, and only the one-acre tract would be subject to City 
taxes.  This approach is directly in accordance with the language in the Agreement. 
 
In previous instances, staff has been directed to move forward per the terms of the Agreements.  
Resolution No. R-1811 is being presented as a petition for annexation to be accepted by City Council.  Per 
the City Charter and state law, once the petition is accepted by City Council via the Resolution, it must be 
acted on no sooner than five (5) days nor later than thirty (30) days.  Should City Council approve the 
request for voluntary annexation, staff will prepare an Ordinance for annexation of the property for 
placement on a future City Council Agenda within that timeframe. 
 



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  R-1811 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, ACCEPTING THE FILING OF A PETITION BY 
LAND OWNER FOR ANNEXATION. 

*  *  *  *  * 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the City Charter, the City accepts the filing of the petition 
for annexation (attached hereto as Exhibit “A”); and,  

 
WHEREAS, the City shall, not less than five (5) and not more than thirty (30) 

days after the filing of said petition, hear said petition and grant or refuse said petition; 
and,  
 

WHEREAS, the land described in said petition is contiguous and adjacent to the 
City of Rosenberg; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 

Section 1. City Council has determined that said petition for annexation has 

been filed and said petition for annexation shall be heard on July 15, 2014, and notice to 

be sent to petitioner, and City Council will listen to arguments for and against the 

petition and take action at that time. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 

 

 

 



May 28, 2014

Mr. Travis Tanner, AICP
City of Rosenberg
2220 4th Street
Rosenberg, Texas

Dear Mr. Tanner:

I, Baldemar R. Gonzales, would like voluntary annexation of a one-acre tract of land in
order to develop it as a residence in the near future. Per your request, attached is the
digital copy of the survey and description of said acre conducted by Charlie Kalkomey
Surveying, Inc.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Baldemar R. Gonzales

Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1812 
Page 1 of 9



--------
---------------

Sl;f ~ ,<q~~ r

L0"eO'RO't:!.Jis'

~

'OJ''''

(~~J'<O'"""

1 ---.~~~"

1 !,I j~I j
~ ~ G4ROA wI:" "~. c. c.MaA ,•. I "=,.25AC :
•• 2422, PC. 1627 ,a .••. a'.F.B.et ~:

-.--~ ~I i!
-- 1 !I I'

1 . _,_.," ,
(ADJ. CAllLD ,s~:r£ 218.8"s 89'02 ~

----- r",%~ ~'"
----- ~J' <0'0:= <0- ""."

~~.>~'I ----- _

1
----- _

---------- ------1

1

1

1

1

1

I
I
I
I
I
1

I
1

I
1

I

NOEl "'-"OA
k RAOI£l GARaA
CALillJ 1.052 AC

ccr: NO. 2012045200o.P.R.F.B.c.r. FNf)v /Ii

IF

~&:i'•... ';
loll~.~
~ia
'"

T RAe r TRACT i.

tOO ACRE
All TCNA Gt.oE&4RA (';(WZALES
R£SIDUE' CA/..J..£D 4.2799 AC

(TRACr ')
IQ... 1274, PC. 201

o.R.f'.B.cr.

T ~ ;., C T

ANTCNA CL£8ARA GONZAlES
RESIOLC CAUED J.8622 AC

(TRACT J)
IQ:. 1214. PC. 2'01

D.NF.a.C.r.

T R .••• C T

a
~

FNO,'/R
" 0+74.25'

FNO,' Ii r 06" W 219.02' IN 88'~
"ROE Go ItIAUJQiAlJO

•• IWT' GfIIA II. IIALDONADO
CA/..J..£D1.052 AC

(DfHIEIT ~: TRACT 71")
ccr: Ml 2007071626

ap.ItF.8.c.r.

:1

1

1

~

1

I

1

1

I
I

----i
I

it
I

STAT[ OF lEXAS

COUNTY OF fOAT BEND

flElO NOTES fOR It 1.00 ACRE
ABSTRACT 83, on Of ROSENBERG,
PART OF THE: RESIDUE or THAT
RECORDED IN 'IOlUIoIE 1274, PAGE ~
IMTH AU BEARINGS BASED UPON
TRACT, SAME BEING THE SOOTH RIG
NORTH 73 DEGREES 40 WINUTES 0
MINUTES 00 SECONDS IllEST).

~at a 10'. inch •.on rc-
H~WQy J6 (lSD-t •• t ~) for •
4.2799 ocr. tract • .am. bent th
c;;dJed J.8622 ocr. tract (Tract
R~ •• rort S-d County, r-xoa,
od~in9 1.25 acre tract rKOfOed
a.,d County, Toa.;

Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1812 
Page 2 of 9



CHARLIE KALKOMEY SURVEYING, INC.
AJONES&CARTERCO~ANY

6415 READING ROAD
ROSENBERG, TEXAS 77471

281 342-2033

FIELD NOTES FOR A 1.00 ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN THE HENRY SCOTT LEAGUE,
ABSTRACT 83, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING OUT OF AND A
PART OF THE RESIDUE OF THAT CERTAIN CALLED 4.2799 ACRE TRACT (TRACT 4)
RECORDED IN VOLUME 1274, PAGE 201, OFFICIAL RECORDS, FORT BEND COUNTY,
TEXAS, WITH ALL BEARINGS BASED UPON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID CALLED 4.2799
ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF STATE HIGHWAY 36, AS
BEING NORTH 73 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST (CALLED NORTH 73 DEGREES
40 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST).

COMMENCING at a Yz inch iron rod found in the south right-of-way line of State Highway 36 (180-
feet wide) for the northeast comer of said residue of a called 4.2799 acre tract, same being the northwest
comer of the adjoining residue of a called 3.8622 acre tract (Tract 3) recorded in Volume 1274, Page
201, Official Records, Fort Bend County, Texas, said point also being the northeast comer of an
adjoining 1.25 acre tract recorded in Volume 2422, Page 1627, Official Records, Fort Bend County,
Texas;

THENCE South 00 degrees 55 minutes 30 seconds West (called South 01 degrees 00 minutes 51
seconds West, adjoiner called South 00 degrees 59 minutes 28 seconds West) along the east line of said
called 4.2799 acre tract and the east line of said adjoining called 1.25 acre tract, same being the west line
of said adjoining called 3.8622 acre tract, 219.42 feet (adjoiner called 219.21 feet) to a Yz inch iron rod
found for the northeast comer and Place of Beginning of the herein described tract, said point also being
the southeast comer of said adjoining called 1.25 acre tract;

THENCE South 00 degrees 55 minutes 30 seconds West (called South 01 degrees 00 minutes 51
seconds West) along the east line ofthe herein described tract and the east line of said called 4.2799 acre
tract, same being the west line of said adjoining called 3.8622 acre tract, 199.58 feet to a Yz inch iron rod
found for the southeast comer of the herein described tract;

THENCE North 88 degrees 57 minutes 06 seconds West establishing the south line of the herein
described tract, severing said called 4.2799 acre tract, 219.02 feet to a Yz half inch iron rod found for the
southwest comer of the herein described tract, said point being in the west line of said called 4.2799 acre
tract, same being the east line of an adjoining called 1.052 acre tract (Exhibit "A", Tract "B") recorded
under County Clerk's File Number 2007071626, Official Public Records, Fort Bend County, Texas;

CHARLIE KALKOMEY (1921-2006)
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

CHARLES A. KALKOMEY
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

CHRIS D. KALKOMEY
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1812 
Page 3 of 9



{field Notes -1.00 Acre Tract (cont'd) Page 2

THENCE North 00 degrees 59 minutes 08 seconds East (called North 01 degree 00 minutes 51 seconds
East) along the west line of the herein described tract and the west line of said called 4.2799 acre tract,
same being the east line of said adjoining called 1.052 acre tract, at 74.25 feet pass a 'li inch iron rod
found on said line for the northeast comer of said adjoining called 1.052 acre tract, same being the
southeast comer of an adjoining called 1.052 acre tract recorded under County Clerk's File Number
2012045200, Official Public Records, Fort Bend County, Texas, and continuing for a total distance of
199.24 feet to a 'li inch iron rod found for the northwest comer of the herein described tract, same being
the southwest comer of the aforementioned adjoining called 1.25 acre tract;

THENCE South 89 degrees 02 minutes 34 seconds East (adjoiner called South 89 degrees 00 minutes
32 seconds East) along the north line of the herein described tract, same being the south line of said
adjoining called 1.25 acre tract, 218.81 feet (called 218.51 feet) to the Place of Beginning and
containing 1.00 acre ofland, more or less.

For reference and further description see Survey Plat No. R8000-421-00 prepared by the undersigned on
same date.

P:\PROJECTS\R8000-Fort Bend\419-00 Baldemar Gonzales\Survey\Legal Desc\l.OOac.docx

October 15,2012

Job Number R8000-421-00

Charlie Kalkomey Surveying, Inc.
6415 Reading Road
Rosenberg, TX 77471-5655
(281) 342-2033

Acting By/Through Chris D K omey
Registered Professional Land eyor
No. 5869
CDKalkomey@jonescarter.com

Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1812 
Page 4 of 9



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1812 
Page 5 of 9



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1812 
Page 6 of 9



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1812 
Page 7 of 9



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1812 
Page 8 of 9



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1812 
Page 9 of 9



!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!! !!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!! !!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!! !!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

H

J

E

K

D

L

BAKER

HUNTINGTON

G

CE
CIL

 RO
BIN

OW
ITZ

M

WALNUT

MOORE BAR

BAMORE

JUNKER

GEORGE

SCOTT

RUDE

JAMES

ELM

FROST
HAMBLEN

WEST

HAPPY

OA
K

ALLEN

CANDLER

FROST

M

L

WE
ST

ALLEN

@A1640
£¤90A

I

36TH DIVISION MEMORIAL HWY

öõ529

¬«36

Å

Û

N

S

EW

Interstate
US Highway
State Highway
Farm-to-Market
Public Road
Railroad

1 Acre Area of Interest
Parcel No. 0083-00-000-0779-901
Rosenberg City Limits
Rosenberg ETJ

Created by: City of Rosenberg GIS - Paul M. Jones
Date Created: June 10, 2014
Original Size: 8.5" x 11"
K:\GIS\MAPS\Planning\2014\0083-00-000-0779-901.mxd

1 Acre Area of Interest
within Parcel No. 0083-00-000-0779-901

City of Rosenberg, Texas
This product is for informational purposes and 
may not have been prepared for or be suitable 
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of geographic features.

1:18,000
1 inch = 1,500 feet

Scale:
or

0 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000
Feet



  Rosenberg, Texas, Code of Ordinances  Page 1 

Sec. 1.03. Extension of boundaries. 

The boundaries of the City of Rosenberg may be enlarged and extended by the annexation of 
additional territory, irrespective of size and configuration, in any of the methods hereinafter designated:  

(a) Extending limits in accordance with Article 974 of the Revised Civil Statutes [V.T.C.A., Local 
Government Code § 43.021]. Where such additional territory adjoins the corporate limits of the 
city and contains three or more inhabitants qualified to vote for members of the state legislature, 
such adjacent territory may be annexed to the city in the manner and in conformity with the 
procedure set forth in Article 974 of the Revised Statutes of the State of Texas of 1925, as now 
or hereafter amended [V.T.C.A., Local Government Code § 43.021].  

(b) Extension of limits by election. The city council shall have the power to order an election or 
elections for the purpose of annexing territory lying adjacent to the City of Rosenberg. Such 
order shall include the survey notes of the area sought to be annexed. The city council shall 
give notice of the date and place of balloting at such election by publication of the order in a 
newspaper of general circulation published in the City of Rosenberg at least thirty days prior to 
the date on which such election is ordered. The residents of the City of Rosenberg and the 
territory sought to be annexed, who are qualified to vote for members of the state legislature, 
shall be qualified to vote at such election. The city council shall, at its next meeting, canvass the 
return of such election and if a majority of the votes cast at such election by the residents of 
Rosenberg, and if a majority of the votes cast at such election by the residents of said territory 
being considered for annexation, favor such annexation, the council shall declare the said 
territory annexed to the City of Rosenberg, and the boundary limits of the City of Rosenberg 
shall thereafter be extended and fixed so as to include such territory.  

(c) Annexation of unoccupied lands on petition of owners. The owner or owners of any land which 
is without residents, contiguous and adjacent to the city may, by petition in writing to the city 
council, request the annexation of such contiguous and adjacent land, describing it by metes 
and bounds. The city council shall thereafter, and not less than five and not more than thirty 
days after the filing of such petition, hear such petition and the arguments for and against the 
same, and grant or refuse such petition as the city council may see fit. If the city council grants 
such petition, it may by proper ordinance receive and annex such territory as a part of the city.  

(d) Annexation by amendments to charter. The boundary limits of the city may be fixed and 
additional territory added or annexed thereto by amendment to the Charter of the city.  

(e) Extending limits by action of the city council. The city council shall have power by ordinance to 
fix the boundary limits of the City of Rosenberg and to provide for the extension of said 
boundary limits and the annexation of additional territory lying adjacent to said city, with or 
without the consent of the residents or the owners of land within the territory annexed. Upon the 
introduction of such an ordinance in the city council it may be passed on the first reading, and 
thereafter shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation published in the City of 
Rosenberg one time, and shall not thereafter be finally acted upon until at least thirty days have 
elapsed after the publication thereof. Any citizen of the City of Rosenberg, or resident or owner 
of land within the territory to be annexed shall have the right to contest said annexation by filing 
with the city council a written petition setting out his reasons for said contest and after such 
citizen, resident or owner of land within the territory shall have been given an opportunity to be 
heard, said ordinance, in original or amended form, as said city council in its judgment may 
determine, shall be finally acted upon and any territory so annexed shall be a part of the City of 
Rosenberg.  

(f) Annexation by any other method provided by law. Additional territory may also be annexed to 
the city in any manner and by any procedure that may now be provided by law or that may be 
hereafter provided by law. Same shall be in addition to the methods hereinabove provided.  

(g) Annexed territory to become part of the city. Upon completion of any one of the procedures 
hereinabove provided, the territory so annexed shall become a part of the city, and said land 

reneel
Rectangle

reneel
Text Box
Code of Ordinances ExcerptPart I - The CharterArticle I. - Form of Government and Boundaries



  Rosenberg, Texas, Code of Ordinances  Page 2 

and its residents and future residents shall be entitled to all the rights and privileges of other 
citizens of the city and shall be bound by the acts, ordinances, resolutions and regulations of the 
city.  

State law reference— Voter approval required under certain circumstances, V.T.C.A., Local 
Government Code § 43.022; annexation of sparsely occupied areas, V.T.C.A., Local 
Government Code § 43.028.  



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
July 01, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

F Resolution No. R-1812 – Establishing Pedestrian System Maintenance 
Program 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1812, a Resolution establishing a Pedestrian System 
Maintenance Program. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1812 
2. Sidewalk Rehabilitation Locations – Exhibit A 
3. Sidewalk Rehabilitation Locations – Exhibit B 
4. 2010 Transit and Pedestrian Study Excerpt 
5. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 05-27-14 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[X] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Project Director   

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
  
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This Agenda item was first discussed at the May 27, 2014 City Council Workshop Meeting.  There were no 
recommended changes to the policy; however, specific sidewalks were discussed and it was suggested that 
existing sidewalk inventory maps that had previously been presented to City Council be reviewed by City staff.  
The 2012 sidewalk inventory maps have been reviewed by staff and are attached for reference.  An excerpt from 
the 2010 Transit and Pedestrian Study is also attached as it contains a more comprehensive, but less detailed, 
sidewalk inventory map.  These maps will be taken into consideration as staff implements the policy. 
 
As discussed on May 27, the City has budgeted $250,000 for the repair of existing sidewalks.  Staff believes a 
policy should be developed and adopted by City Council for spending the funds and repairing sidewalks.  This 
would result in areas and specific sidewalks being prioritized based on necessity, safety, and circulation, among 
other things. 
 
The attached Pedestrian System Maintenance Program (PSMP) Guidelines were drafted following research of 
other cities’ policies and needs within the City.  Following is a summary of the draft PSMP Guidelines: 
 
Goals of the Program: 

• Protect pedestrians from injury in City rights-of-way 
• Protect the City’s investment in sidewalks and the pedestrian system 



• Manage landscaping in a way that protects sidewalks 
 
Geographic Area Prioritization Criteria – Geographic areas shall be prioritized based on the following: 

• Inclusion in the City’s Master Sidewalk Plan (Resolution No. R-896) 
• Population density of abutting area 
• Relative age of abutting area 

 
Specific Sidewalk Evaluation Criteria: 

• Horizontal separation 
• Vertical separation 
• “Cross sloping” 
• Holes or gaps in sidewalk 

 
Action Schedule – Action shall be taken by the City to replace, repair, or remove sidewalks based on the 
following: 

• Safety issues (e.g., prior accidents) 
• Location and surrounding land uses 
• Severity of condition, proximity to other sidewalks needing repair, availability of resources, etc. 

 
Options available to the City for taking action: 

• Sidewalk removal 
• “Ramping” or “lifting” of sidewalks 
• Sidewalk Replacement 

 
Additionally, the proposed PSMP Guidelines aim to address issues associated with landscaping on private 
property and its effects on the pedestrian system.  When sidewalks are damaged due to landscaping, prior to the 
City investing in any repairs, the property owner may be required to remove the landscaping, install root barriers, 
etc. 
 
Finally, the draft PSMP Guidelines provide for “Advanced Replacement Partnerships” in which a homeowners 
association (HOA), for example, could request sidewalk repairs provided said repairs meet the above program 
criteria, 60 percent (60%) of abutting property owners agree in writing, and the entity or group requesting the 
repairs shares in 50 percent (50%) of the overall cost. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1812, establishing a Pedestrian System Maintenance Program. 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. R-1812 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, ESTABLISHING A PEDESTRIAN SYSTEM 
MAINTENANCE PROGRAM. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Rosenberg has budgeted for repairs to its existing 
pedestrian system; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Rosenberg wishes to prioritize said repairs based on 
safety and overall pedestrian connectivity within the City; now, therefore,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council hereby establishes a Pedestrian System 

Maintenance Program (Program). 

Section 2. A copy of such Program is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
  



Page 1 of 3 
 

PEDESTRIAN SYSTEM MAINTENANCE PROGRAM 
 
Program Goal 
The objectives of the Pedestrian System Maintenance Program (PSMP) are to: 

1. Protect the pedestrian from injury in City rights-of-way by identifying hazards and 
ensuring timely correction. 

2. Protect citizens’ investment in the pedestrian transportation system, which 
includes sidewalks, curbs, and ramps. 

3. Manage the maintenance of trees and other vegetation in public spaces in a way 
that protects sidewalks, driveways, and curbs, when possible. 

 
Sidewalk Eligibility 
Only sidewalks within City rights-of-way or easements are qualified for repair and/or 
replacement by the City.  Driveways and sidewalks within the width of a private 
driveway are not eligible for replacement by the City unless the sidewalk and/or 
driveway is damaged by adjacent public street reconstruction or other City projects. 
Sidewalks are the property owner’s responsibility to repair if they have been damaged 
by the property owner’s actions (e.g., driven on, broken to install irrigation systems).  
Citizens are asked to notify the City immediately if sidewalks are observed as damaged 
by anyone other than the City. 
 
Sidewalk Inspection Procedures 
All public sidewalks shall be inspected utilizing the following Pedestrian System 
Maintenance Program (PSMP) guidelines.  Sidewalks that fall below the minimum 
condition rating established as part of the PSMP program will be placed on the action 
list for repair/replacement or removal. 
 PSMP Implementation 

• Sidewalks will be inspected first and prioritized based on the following: 
o Relative age of the abutting area 
o Relative population density of abutting area 
o Inclusion in the City’s existing Master Sidewalk Plan 

• Request for service not directly in accordance with the above will be included 
as warranted. 

• The PSMP provides for more focused inspections and action plans with a 
more cost effective process due to proximity of area requiring attention. 

  

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1812



Page 2 of 3 
 

PSMP Evaluation Criteria 
The following conditions shall be considered in establishing condition ratings for 
sidewalk segments: 

• Horizontal Separation (generally 2 inches or more) 

• Vertical Separation (generally 1 inch or more) 

• Cross-slope generally exceeding 1 inch per foot 

• Holes/gaps generally exceeding 3 inches as measured in any direction 
 
Sidewalk Action Schedule:  Replacement, Repair or Removal 
Upon completion of a PSMP condition rating for an area, the City staff will establish an 
action schedule.  This schedule is subject to modification based both on sidewalk 
conditions and the availability of resources; the sidewalk repair or replacement schedule 
will be: 

A. Apply repair funding for a fiscal year to the designated PSMP area for that year, 
though exceptions will be considered as warranted. 

B. Take into consideration and weigh the following factors: 
1. Public Safety 
2. History of prior accidents 
3. Sidewalk location and amount of pedestrian traffic 
4. Surrounding land uses 
5. The nature and severity of the condition needing attention 
6. Proximity of sidewalk  identified as needing attention to other sidewalks also 

needing attention 
7. Availability of employees, equipment, and other resources for sidewalk 

attention 
When sidewalk repairs and/or replacement are necessitated due to the impact of utility 
systems, the appropriate utility system owners will be notified that they are responsible 
for mitigation of the cause of damage prior to the repair and/or replacement of the 
sidewalk. 
Repair methods to be utilized by the City vary and may include, but are not limited to: 

1. Removal 
2. “Ramping” with paving material at vertical separations 
3. Sidewalk lifting 
4. Replacement with approved surfacing materials (e.g., concrete, rubber 

sidewalks and trail surfacing where applicable) compliant with Texas 
Accessibility Standards (TAS) Guidelines 

The action schedule will include replacement and/or repair of existing sidewalks.  In 
cases of extreme hazard, prompt removal of identified sections will occur prior to further 
action. 



Page 3 of 3 
 

 
Trees and Vegetation 
When sidewalk repairs and/or replacement are necessitated due to the impact of trees 
or landscaping located on private property, the adjacent property owner will be notified 
that they are responsible for mitigation of the cause of damage prior to the repair and/or 
replacement of the sidewalk.  Possible means to address damage due to trees and 
landscaping vary depending upon the specific situation and may include, but are not 
limited to: 

1. Root pruning 
2. Root barriers 
3. Tree and vegetation removal 

 
Advance Replacement Partnerships (ARP) 
In instances where a neighborhood desires to replace a segment of sidewalk sooner 
than the established priority schedule, an Advance Replacement Partnership (ARP) 
program may be available in which a homeowners association or other group can 
contribute funding to advance the repair/replacement of sidewalks.  Participation of the 
ARP is subject to the following conditions: 

1. Non-encumbered sidewalk repair funds are available from the City within the 
fiscal year under consideration.  ARP projects will be considered only after 
identified PSMP projects are completed for the year. 

2. ARP projects submitted for consideration by the City shall be prioritized based 
upon the same factors used to establish the City repair/replacement schedule. 

3. Entire blocks or service areas must be reconstructed, rather than spot repairs.  If 
they are under consideration for partnership, the area must have an average 
condition rating below the minimal acceptable PSMP rating. 

4. A minimum of 60% of affected property owners must agree in writing to 
participate in the ARP. 

5. Affected property owners or a homeowners association or a property owners 
group must agree to pay 50% of the total construction cost, and the City will fund 
the remaining 50%. 

6. Payment is due prior to start of construction based upon the construction 
estimate.  If actual construction costs increase over the estimate, payment of 
additional funds due shall be made within thirty (30) days of the acceptance of 
construction by the City. 

7. Nothing in the PSMP shall be construed as prohibiting individual property owners 
from voluntarily repairing or replacing adjacent sidewalks to City standards of 
their own accord.  In this case, applicable building permit procedures will be 
followed.  

 



AVE I

AVE H

1ST

4TH

8TH

6TH

7TH5TH

AVE D

AVE G

WARD
2N

D

AVE J

AVE K

AVE F

AVE N

WALNUT

AL
AM

O

BAMORE

DYER

FR
OS

T

DALLAS

3RD

AVE M

WALGER

TEXAS

GEORGE DAMON

MILLIE

AVE E

AL
LE

N

THIRD

PARROTT

LOUISE

AVE C

EASY

KLARE

FM 723

OLD RICHMOND

SIXTH

HOUSTON

DAVIS

AUSTIN

JA
ME

S

GEORGIANA

ELM

SECOND

JENNETTA

US 90A

AVE P

MADISON

AVE O

AVE R

MONROE

MULCAHY

WI
LL

OW

CITY HALL

BRAZOS

SAN JACINTO

LLOYD

SH 36

CARLISLE

WEST

HA
BI

TA
T

RYCHLIK

MC ARTHUR

OA
K

CHELSEA

TREMONT

AVE L

CANDLER

MC KINLEY

MIMOSA

AZALEA

WALTER

LEE

GRANT

AVE S

AVE Q

TRUMAN

GARDENIA

JOHNSON

HAMILTON

DAMASCUS

FRANKLIN

PLAZA WEST

CAMBRIDGE

GLENMEADOW

SAN JACINTO

BRAZOS

8TH

AVE R

WE
ST

AVE L

AVE O

7TH

LO
UI

SE

5T
H

JAMES

1ST

LO
UI

SE

4TH

AVE P

AVE L

AVE M

AVE E

AVE G

AVE L

AVE F

JAMES

DAMON

AL
LE

N

AVE N
AVE N

AU
ST

IN

AVE K

AVE K

HO
US

TO
N

CARLISLE

AVE N

AVE J

MILLIE

ALLEN

WARD

AVE C

MULCAHY

FR
OS

T

3RD

HOUSTON

AVE M

AVE E

AVE O

2ND

AVE O

WEST

_̂

£¤59

       LEGEND       
Existing Sidewalk

Sidewalk Rehab. Location (Approx.)

City of Rosenberg City Limits

City of Rosenberg ETJ

Fort Bend CAD Parcel

VICINITY MAP
Scale: 1 inch equals 5 miles

.

P:
\P

RO
JE

CT
S\

R0
00

1 -
 C

ity
 of

 R
os

en
be

rg
\02

0-0
0 -

 S
ide

wa
lk 

Pr
oje

ct\
GI

S 
Da

ta\
Ex

hib
itA

_2
4x

36
.m

xd
    

    
  P

ro
jec

t N
um

be
r: 

R0
00

1-0
20

-00

This product is offered for informational purposes and may not have been
prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the
approximate relative location of property, governmental and/or political
boundaries or related facilities to said boundary.  No express warranties
are made by Jones & Carter, Inc. concerning the accuracy completeness,
reliability, or usability of the information included within this exhibit.

Coordinate System: NAD 83 TX S CENTRAL 4204 FEET                
Vertical Datum: NAVD 1988                             

Disclaimer:

1 inch equa ls  300 f ee t

CITY OF ROSENBERG
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

SIDEWALK
REHABILITATION

LOCATIONS 
EXHIBIT A

0 300 600150
Feet



AVE N

READING

TOWN CENTER

RA
DI

O

B F
 TE

RR
Y

AVE I

JO
NES

JUNKER

DIV
IN

LAUREL

WALID

SPRUCE

PARMA

LA
ZY

HE
MP

LE

COTTER

WOODWAY

GREENWOOD

TAYLAN

REDBUD

GR
AE

BE
R

MANOR

OL
D C

RE
EK

LA
W

COLUMBARY

SANDALWOOD

AV
E R

BRIAR RIDGE

DOGWOOD

CASLYN

MARILY
N

KLA
UKE

RIPPLE
 CREEK

HE
LM

SL
EY

EM
ILE

E

GERONA

BRUMBELOW

PINE

LEONARD

GIB
BO

NS

AVE O

HA
NO

VE
R CELAYA

ST
EV

EN
S

GR
EE

NG
AT

E

VILLAGE COURT

ALNERNAY

ARBOR

AVE P

ROCKWOOD

JERVIS

TERESA

NANTERRE

TO
WN

SH
IP

CA
MB

AY

GR
EE

NF
IEL

D

MO
RA

Y

MAPL
E

BO
WE

R

CA
NT

ON

HAMPTON

HARDWOOD

BLAYDON

PA
LM

WH
ITE

 O
AK

TOWN VILLAGE

CINDY

JO
NES

KLA
UKE

COLUMBARY

MARILY
N

KLAUKE

PARMA

MANOR

BRUMBELO
W LEONARD

_̂

£¤59

       LEGEND       
Existing Sidewalk

Sidewalk Rehab. Location (Approx.)

City of Rosenberg City Limits

City of Rosenberg ETJ

Fort Bend CAD Parcel

VICINITY MAP
Scale: 1 inch equals 5 miles

.

P:
\P

RO
JE

CT
S\

R0
00

1 -
 C

ity
 of

 R
os

en
be

rg
\02

0-0
0 -

 S
ide

wa
lk 

Pr
oje

ct\
GI

S 
Da

ta\
Ex

hib
itB

_2
4x

36
.m

xd
    

    
  P

ro
jec

t N
um

be
r: 

R0
00

1-0
20

-00

This product is offered for informational purposes and may not have been
prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the
approximate relative location of property, governmental and/or political
boundaries or related facilities to said boundary.  No express warranties
are made by Jones & Carter, Inc. concerning the accuracy completeness,
reliability, or usability of the information included within this exhibit.

Coordinate System: NAD 83 TX S CENTRAL 4204 FEET                
Vertical Datum: NAVD 1988                             

Disclaimer:

1 inch equa ls  200 f ee t

CITY OF ROSENBERG
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

SIDEWALK
REHABILITATION

LOCATIONS 
EXHIBIT B

0 200 400100
Feet





PAGE 3 of 10 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * MAY 27, 2014
***DRAFT***

� No action was taken on the item.

3. REVIEW AND DISCUSS A PEDESTRIAN SYSTEM MAINTENANCE PROGRAM, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: The City has budgeted $250,000 for the repair of existing sidewalks.  Staff believes a 
policy should be developed and adopted by City Council for spending the funds and repairing sidewalks.  
This would result in areas and specific sidewalks being prioritized based on necessity, safety, and 
circulation, among other things.

The attached Pedestrian System Maintenance Program Guidelines were drafted following research of other 
cities’ policies and needs within the City.  Following is a summary of the draft guidelines:

Goals of the Program:
� Protect pedestrians from injury in City right-of-way
� Protect the City’s investment in sidewalks and the pedestrian system
� Manage landscaping in a way that protects sidewalks

Geographic Area Prioritization Criteria – Geographic areas shall be prioritized based on the following:
� Inclusion in the City’s Master Sidewalk Plan (Resolution No. R-896)
� Population density of abutting area
� Relative age of abutting area

Specific Sidewalk Evaluation Criteria:
� Horizontal separation
� Vertical separation
� “Cross sloping”
� Holes or gaps in sidewalk

Action Schedule – Action shall be taken by the City to replace, repair, or remove sidewalks based on the 
following:

� Safety issues (e.g., prior accidents)
� Location and surrounding land uses
� Severity of condition, proximity to other sidewalks needing repair, availability of resources, etc.

Options available to the City for taking action:
� Sidewalk removal
� “Ramping” or “lifting” of sidewalks
� Sidewalk Replacement

Additionally, the proposed guidelines aim to address issues associated with landscaping on private property 
and its effects on the pedestrian system.  When sidewalks are damaged due to landscaping, prior to the City 
investing in any repairs, the property owner may be required to remove the landscaping, install root barriers, 
etc.

Finally, the draft guidelines provide for “Advanced Replacement Partnerships” in which a homeowners 
association (HOA), for example, could request sidewalk repairs provided said repairs meet the above 
program criteria, 60 percent (60%) of abutting property owners agree in writing, and the entity or group 
requesting the repairs shares in 50 percent (50%) of the overall cost.  Staff seeks direction from City Council 
on any additions or modifications to the guidelines.  Should City Council request any revisions, the guidelines 
will be modified as necessary and a Resolution will be placed on a future Agenda for consideration.

Key discussion point:
� Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development presented a PowerPoint regarding 

the item and outlined the Pedestrian System Maintenance Program.
o Program Goals
o Geographic Area Prioritization
o Sidewalk Plan
o Population Density
o Age of Structures/Infrastructure
o Sidewalk Evaluation Criteria
o Horizontal and Vertical Separation (examples shown)

reneel
Rectangle



PAGE 4 of 10 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * MAY 27, 2014
***DRAFT***

o Cross Sloping; Holes/Gaps (examples shown)
o Other Factors
o Options for Taking Action
o Management of Landscaping
o Advance Replacement Partnerships

� After a brief discussion and review the general consensus of Council was to move forward with the 
plan as presented.

� No action was taken on the item.

4. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE STATUS OF THE BRYAN ROAD PROJECT, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 
Executive Summary: On March 19, 2013, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1634 which authorized 
staff and Landtech Consultants, Inc. (Landtech), to proceed with the Bryan Road Improvement Project 
(Project) based on four (4) traffic lanes with a center median and a 100 foot wide right of way. During these 
discussions, Phase 1 of the Project was identified as the portion of Bryan Road, between FM 2977 and
Spacek Road, including a portion of Spacek Road along the Oaks of Rosenberg subdivision. Due to the 
accelerated construction schedule of the TxDOT I-69/US59 expansion project, the Bryan Road/FM 2218 
intersection will be impacted and the realignment of this intersection is now the first priority. Representatives 
from Landtech will make a presentation to City Council regarding the Bryan Road Improvements Project. 
With City Council concurrence, staff will negotiate an Agreement for Engineering Services for Bryan Road 
Phase One Improvements.

Key discussion points:
� John Maresh, Assistant City Manager for Public Services gave an overview of the item as outlined in 

the Executive Summary.
� Glenn Graham with Landtech Consultants gave an update on the project. At the time of the 

presentation given in Council, the intent of the project in terms of segmentation was a little different 
than today since TxDOT has come in and accelerated their plans. The presentation was a revised 
report from last year and the highlights of that report.

� A review of the scope of the work performed last year, limits of the project, key issues under 
consideration and what the project is in terms of segmentation and project cost was provided.

� Project limits were at FM 2218 to FM 2977. They have now changed based on the TxDOT 
acceleration of their project. The project is now at a new location tying at the intersection at FM 
2218. The intent is to replace the bridge over Dry Creek with two twin structures.

� The key issues were looked at and the impact utilities would have for the proposed improvements. 
The largest impact will be the existing sanitary sewer system that will have to be relocated.  

� An outline of how the project could be segmented was given. Segment 1 from FM 2218 would 
probably be higher priority in terms of need for mobility purposes with TxDOT’s project. Whether not 
segment 2 could be combined with segment 1 is probably more of a funding issue. Segment 2 
would be logical with segment 1 and that would be the bridge over Dry Creek. Segment 3, at this 
time would be the most expensive because it includes it includes the segment along Spacek Road.

� Key items were given including the summary project cost for each of the segments and the total. 
Total project cost is $6.6 million dollars. There are 36 parcels needed to be acquired for this project. 
Ten are already dedicated. Twenty-six parcels will need to be purchased. Right-of-way cost is based 
on an estimate.  They do not how much the utilities will be impacted on segments 1 and 2 until more 
design work is done. The $6.6 million dollar price will be more from the standpoint of the unknown 
utility costs. 

Questions/Comments:
� Councilor McConathy asked if the twin bridges are two independent bridges. Will the power lines be 

buried?
� Glenn Graham stated yes.
� Councilor Benton asked if the power lines will be buried.
� Glenn Graham stated he does not know but probably they will not.
� Councilor Benton stated he thought it was $4 million. Glenn Graham stated that did not include right-

of-way cost.
� Councilor Benton asked if this was going to be on a bond election.
� Mayor Morales stated no. That will be discussed in the next item.
� Councilor Bolf asked where the feeder entrance will come back into Bryan Road.
� Glenn Graham stated there is existing pavement that ties into the frontage road and they are taking 

advantage of the existing road and tying into it.

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
July 01, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Resolution No. R-1813 – Consent for Access to Property Agreement 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1813, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Consent for Access to Property Agreement for the installation of a 
monitoring well at the property generally located at the corner of Avenue H and Louise Street. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

 

[ X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1813 
2. Verduzco Correspondence – 05-12-14 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl    
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The City has received a request to allow the installation and maintenance of a groundwater monitoring well 
on the City-owned property located near the southwestern corner of Louise Street and Avenue H. The 
monitoring well is required in order to assess an apparent leak from an underground fuel tank located at 
the Eagle Mart, address 3001 Avenue H. At the completion of the assessment and any remediation work 
that may be required by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ), the monitoring well 
would be removed from the property in accordance with state guidelines.  
 
As this is an effort to protect the groundwater from potential contamination, staff does recommend approval 
of Resolution No. R–1813, authorizing the City Manager to execute the “Consent to Access to Property” 
form attached as Exhibit “A”. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1813 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, A CONSENT FOR ACCESS TO PROPERTY AGREEMENT 
FOR THE INSTALLATION OF A MONITORING WELL AT THE 
PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED AT THE CORNER OF AVENUE H 
AND LOUISE STREET. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute a Consent for Access to Property Agreement (Agreement) for 

the installation of a monitoring well at the property generally located at the corner of 

Avenue H and Louise Street. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1813











CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
July 01, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Resolution No. R- 1809 - Agreement for Fire Station Alerting System 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R- 1809, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Communications System Agreement, by and between the City 
and Motorola Solutions Inc., for the purchase and installation of a Fire Station Alerting System, in the 
amount of $352,064.00.  
FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [  ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

229-3100-520-7040 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1809 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by: 
 
 

 
 
Wade Goates 
Fire Chief 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney  DNRBHZ/rl 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

During the planning phase for Fire Station No. 3, it was discovered that the current method of notifying the Fire 
Stations of calls would not work with three fire stations.  
 
During FY2013-2014, funds were allocated for the purchase and installation of a Fire Station Alerting System.  
After careful review of all the possible systems available, it was determined that Motorola Solutions Inc., 
provided the best system. The Motorola system is capable of expanding to over 100 fire stations and is the only 
system actively compatible with the City’s Computer Aided Dispatch system. 
 
The formal bid process was not needed for the Motorola system due to their Houston-Galveston Area Council 
(H-GAC) Procurement Contract that is currently in place (Contract #RA05-12). 
 
The Communications System Agreement is attached to Resolution No. R-1809 as Exhibit “A”.  A representative 
of Motorola will be available at the meeting to answer any questions.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution 
No. R-1809 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R- 1809 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, A COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM AGREEMENT, BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND MOTOROLA 
SOLUTIONS INC., FOR THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF A 
FIRE STATION ALERTING SYSTEM, IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$352,064.00. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute a Communications System Agreement (Agreement), by and 

between the City and Motorola Solutions, Inc., for the purchase and installation of a Fire 

Station Alerting System in the amount of $352,064.00. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1809





















































































CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
July 01, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 City Council Boards and Committees Voting Ability Policy Discussion 

ITEM/MOTION 

Review and discuss policy regarding Mayor/Council Members voting ability on all City-affiliated Boards, 
Corporations, Task Forces, Committees, Commissions, etc., and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. City Council Rules of Procedure, Eighth Revision Excerpt – Section IX. Boards and Commissions 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

William Benton/rl 
 
William Benton 
Councilor, At Large Position 
One 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This item has been added to offer City Council the opportunity to discuss Mayor and Council Members 
voting ability on all City affiliated Boards, Corporations, Task Forces, Committees, Commissions, etc. 
 



 
 

City Council � Rules of Procedure � Eighth Revision � Page 9

6. TABLING.  In order to table a motion, a motion must be made and can only be made at such 
time when another member of City Council is not speaking; the matter must be put to a vote by the Mayor 
and upon a vote of four (4) members of City Council, it may be tabled.  Unless tabled to a time certain, any 
motion tabled will remain on the table, until an affirmative request is made by four Councilors to bring the 
matter back to the agenda. 

7. MOTION TO CLOSE DEBATE.  A motion to close debate on a particular matter before the City 
Council can only be made at such time as the person making the motion is recognized by the Mayor and no 
one else is speaking.  In order to close debate, a two-thirds (2/3) majority is necessary. 

8. MOTION TO POSTPONE CONSIDERATION.  A motion may be made to postpone 
consideration of a pending motion.  This must be made at a time when the Mayor has recognized the 
mover and no one else is speaking.  A vote of four (4) members of the City Council will carry this motion. 

9. AMENDING A MOTION.  A motion may be amended by a member of City Council stating that 
he/she wishes to amend.  This motion requires a second, is debatable and can be passed by a vote of four 
(4) members of the City Council. 

10. MOVE THE QUESTION.  A member of City Council may move the question at any time that 
he/she has the floor.  He/she cannot interrupt a member of City Council speaking for the purpose of moving 
the question. 

11. SUBSTITUTE MOTION.  A substitute motion may be made at any time by a member who 
desires to substitute a motion of the one being considered.  As soon as a substitute motion is made, it acts 
as an amendment; however, the vote on the original question is not necessary. 

12. QUESTIONS TO CONTAIN (1) SUBJECT.  All questions submitted for vote shall contain only 
one subject.  If two (2) or more subjects are involved, any member of City Council may require a division. 

13. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE OF MOTIONS.  Robert's Rules of Order Revised shall prevail as to 
the order of precedence of motions and types of motions. 

14. RIGHT TO FLOOR.  Any member of City Council desiring to speak shall be recognized by the 
Mayor and shall confine his/her remarks to the subject under consideration.  No member shall speak more 
than once to a question until every member wishing to speak shall have spoken. 

15. POINTS TO ORDER.  The Mayor shall determine all points of order, subject to the right of any 
member to appeal to the City Council or request a parliamentary opinion of the City Attorney. 

16. TIE VOTE.  If the vote is tied on any motion, the motion shall be considered failed. 

17. RECONSIDERATION BY MOTION OF AN ACTION OF CITY COUNCIL CAN BE MADE NO 
LATER THAN THE NEXT SUCCEEDING REGULAR MEETING.  Such motion can only be made by a 
member who voted with the majority or who was absent.  It can be seconded by any member.  No question 
shall be twice reconsidered, except by vote of four (4) members of the City Council, except that action 
relating to any contract may be reconsidered at any time, before final execution thereof. 
 

IX. 
BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

 
BOARD means a board or commission of the City which is established by ordinance or resolution or the 
Charter of the City of Rosenberg. 

CHAIR means the presiding officer of a board whether appointed by the City Council or elected by the other 
members of the board.  In debate the Chair shall be referred to by official title. 

reneel
Rectangle



 
 

City Council � Rules of Procedure � Eighth Revision � Page 10

EX-OFFICIO means City Council member(s) appointed by the City Council to serve as an ex-officio to a 
board, commission or committee.  Ex-officio member(s) shall have the right to take part in any discussions, 
but shall not have the power to vote.  Ex-officio member(s) shall not be elected or appointed as a presiding 
officer or any other position to a board, commission, or committee. 

MEMBER means a duly appointed member of a board. Members may vote and count as part of the 
quorum.

STAFF means city employee appointed by the City Manager to provide administrative assistance or 
guidance to the committee, board or commission. Staff does not vote or count as part of the quorum of a 
committee, board or commission unless elected to serve, rather than appointed to assist. 

1. NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT; ACCEPTANCE 

A. After the City Council appoints a person to serve as a member of a board, the City Secretary shall 
notify the person of the appointment by mail.  The notification will contain a form of acceptance of 
appointment to be returned to the City Secretary by the appointee. 

B. The appointee must return the signed acceptance of appointment to the City Secretary within 15 
calendar days from the date of receiving notice of the appointment.  If the City Secretary does not receive 
the signed acceptance of appointment within the required 15 days that board position shall be considered 
vacant and a new appointment made. 

C. The City Council may designate, when practical and unless provided otherwise in the Charter, 
ordinances, resolutions or minute entry establishing such board or commission, the individual to serve as 
chairperson for a one-year term beginning with their appointment each year.  In the event the City Council 
for any reason does not name a chairperson or fill a vacancy of a chairperson within thirty (30) days of June 
1st or the date the chair becomes vacant, the board or commission shall elect a chairperson. 

2. ELIGIBILITY OF EMPLOYEE OF FRANCHISE HOLDER 

A. A person who is an employee of a public utility providing service under a franchise with the City is not 
disqualified from serving as a member of a board if the responsibilities of the board are not directly related 
to regulation of the rates and service of the public utility. 

B. A board member who is an employee of a public utility providing service under a franchise with the 
City shall abstain and disqualify himself from voting and comply with any ordinance or statute, as amended, 
governing same on any matter before the Board directly or indirectly related to the business of the public 
utility

3. QUALIFICATION CONSIDERATIONS IN APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS 

A. In addition to the qualifications for service on a board that are mandated by the City Charter or other 
ordinances, an appointee to a board must: 

1) Have been a resident of the City for at least six months prior to the date of appointment; unless 
specifically approved by City Council. 

2) Affirm that they are not in arrears on any City taxes, water service charges, or other obligations owed 
the City; and, 

3) If served on a board previously, have a creditable record of attendance and performance in any 
previous board service.

reneel
Rectangle



 
 

City Council � Rules of Procedure � Eighth Revision � Page 11

Note: Application form should contain the following affirmations: 

The applicant affirms on his/her application that they have not been convicted of a felony or crime involving 
moral turpitude; not be an adversary party to pending litigation against the City, except for eminent domain 
proceedings; claims against the City not in litigation do not serve as a disqualification under this subsection 
but will be brought to the attention of the City Council; disqualification of an applicant or an appointee under 
this subsection may be waived by the City Council after review of the specific circumstances; 

B. It is the desire and intent that a person normally serve on only one board at a time, except that this 
restriction does not apply to ex officio board positions or boards with special or City Council directed 
functions.  It is the City Council's intent that a board member is not required to resign one board position 
before being appointed to another board, but must resign the first position before accepting appointment to 
the new board position. Persons may not serve on more than one of the following committees, boards or 
commissions at the same time: Buildings and Standards Board, Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone, 
Rosenberg Development Corporation or the Planning Commission. 

C. In order to continue as a board member, a person appointed to a board must meet the qualifications 
required by this section for appointment during the entire time of service on a board, unless specifically 
approved by City Council. 

4. REGULAR MEETINGS.  Each board shall determine the time and place of its meetings.  Regular 
meetings shall be scheduled weekly, monthly, semi-monthly, or quarterly, as the responsibilities of the 
board necessitate at a location within a public building. 

5. SPECIAL MEETINGS.  Special meetings may be called by the chair at any time, and shall be called 
by the chair upon written request of members comprising at least one-third of the board. 

6. QUORUM.  At the beginning of each regular or special meeting, the chair shall determine whether a 
quorum exists so the business of the board can be properly transacted.  A quorum shall exist when there 
are physically present a majority of the members qualified and serving, unless otherwise provided by 
ordinance.  If a quorum does not exist 30 minutes after the time for which the meeting was called, the chair 
shall adjourn the meeting and either reschedule the meeting at its next regular time, or call a special 
meeting, depending upon the circumstances. 

7. RULES OF ORDER.  Unless otherwise stipulated by the board or this chapter, proceedings of a board 
shall always be governed by rules of order as set forth in Robert's Rules of Order Revised. 

8. PUBLIC CHARACTER OF MEETINGS AND ACTIONS   

A. All meetings of a board shall be of a public nature unless pertaining to matters of pending or 
contemplated litigation, land purchase, security, economic development, personnel, or seeking advice of its 
attorney.  Unless in one of these categories, all meeting and actions of the board shall be public and the 
City Secretary shall make sufficient copies of the minutes available to staff members, the news media, and 
other interested parties upon request. 

B. A printed agenda of items to be considered at each regular or special meeting shall be posted for 
public inspection at least seventy-two hours prior to the meeting or in accordance with state open meeting 
laws, as amended, or as otherwise provided by law. 

9. NOTICE OF MEETINGS.   Notice of all regular or special meetings of the board shall be posted in 
accordance with City procedures, and at least seventy-two hours in advance of the meeting or as otherwise 
provided by law. 

10. OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES 

reneel
Rectangle



 
 

City Council � Rules of Procedure � Eighth Revision � Page 12

A. CHAIR. 

1) The chair shall, when present, preside at all meetings of the board.  In the absence of the chair, the 
vice-chair shall exercise the powers of the chair.  The seniority of the vice-chair, if more than one, shall be 
stipulated at the time of their selections. 

2) The presiding officer shall rule on points of order and procedures that are brought up in board 
meetings.

3) In the absence of the chair and all vice-chairs, the board shall elect a temporary chair. 

4) In debate the chair shall be referred to by official title. 

B. PRESERVATION OF ORDER.  The chair shall preserve the order and decorum and shall have 
authority to appoint a sergeant and a deputy to enforce compliance with the rules contained herein.  He/she 
shall require members of the board engaged in debate to limit discussion to the question under 
consideration.

C. SUBSTITUTION FOR CHAIR.  The chair may call upon any other member to take his/her place in the 
chair, such substitution not to continue beyond adjournment. 

D. ATTENDANCE 

1) A member having three unexcused absences in succession from regular meetings shall forfeit his/her 
office or membership.  For purposes of this section, the record of a member’s absences will begin with the 
first regular meeting after the fifteenth day from the date the member received notice of his/her 
appointment.

2) An office which has been forfeited under the provisions of this section shall be filled for the remainder 
of the term by appointment of the City Council. 

3) Citizens are welcome to attend all official meetings of City Boards and will be admitted to the meeting 
room up to the fire safety capacity of the room. 

11. ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 

A. BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS 

1) All recommendations, resolutions, reports, and findings of a board shall be submitted through 
established administrative procedures within the City to the appropriate City department or the City Council. 

2) Unless authorized by the City Council or the board, individual members shall not act on behalf of the 
board to present board recommendations, resolutions, reports, or findings to persons or agencies outside 
the City organizations. 

B. TERMS, ETC. 

1) Terms of board membership will become effective after appointments are made by the City Council. 
The City Council will endeavor to make all required appointments by the first meeting in July of each year* 
and, unless otherwise noted or required by the City’s Charter or State law, will be for a period of one year. 
*Some members of commissions and boards are appointed for two year terms. 

2) A member of the board presently qualified and serving shall continue to serve until such time as a 
successor has been appointed and qualified to replace said member.

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
July 01, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 Appointments to City of Rosenberg Boards and Committees 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on appointments to the following Boards and Committees: 
a) Animal Control Shelter Advisory Board; 
b) Image Committee; 
c) Parks and Recreation Board; 
d) Rental Property Appeals Board; and, 
e) Rosenberg Development Corporation. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Committee Members – Committees and Boards They Currently Serve – 06-17-14 
2. City of Rosenberg Committee List – Revised 05-13-14 
3. Advertisement - City of Rosenberg Calling for Volunteers – April 27, May 4, and May 11, 2014 
4. 2014 Committee Applications – Previously provided under separate cover 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:  

 
Linda Cernosek 
City Secretary 

Reviewed by:  
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:  
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Each year the City Council appoints and reappoints members to the City’s Boards, Committees, and 
Commissions (Committees) that are to be appointed or reappointed for that particular year.  Attached is a 
list of the current Committee members that are to be reappointed with the Committee(s) they currently 
serve, the City of Rosenberg Committee List, and the advertisement published in the Fort Bend Herald 
Newspaper on April 27, May 4, and May 11, 2014, and on the City’s webpage.  The deadline for 
applications was Monday, May 12, 2014.  The 2014 Committee Applications, provided under separate 
cover due to the total size, include a cover sheet with a brief description of each of the Committees that 
are being reappointed.  The applications were received from interested applicants for the specific 
Committee(s) they are interested in serving. 
 
Included is the entire Committee List, but only those Committee names that are highlighted in yellow are to 
be appointed/reappointed at this time. 
 



Committee Members for Reappointment and Committees or Boards They Currently Serve – 06-17-14 
 

Teresa Bailey 
Parks and Recreation Board and 
Rosenberg Special Events 
Committee 
 

 Joyce Bartos 
Image Commitee 
 

 Mable Buford 
Rental Property Appeals Board 
 

Linda Carroll 
Image Committee 
 

 Laurie Cook 
Parks and Recreation Board and 
Rosenberg Development 
Corporation 
 

 Darlene Cortez 
Rental Property Appeals Board 
 

Melissa Dixon 
Parks and Recreation Board 
 

 Ted Garcia 
Rosenberg Development 
Corporation 
 

 Rufus Guebara III 
Image Committee and Rental 
Property Appeals Board 
 

Rudy Guerrero 
Parks and Recreation Board 
 

 Christy Hawkins 
Rental Property Appeals Board 
 

 Jeremy Heath 
Image Committee 
 

William Hester 
Animal Control Shelter Advisory 
Board 
 

 Joni D. Huff 
Animal Control Shelter Advisory 
Board 
 

 Edward Kahlenberg 
Rental Property Appeals Board 
 

Bertha Nell Kelm 
Parks and Recreation Board 
 

 Scott Kirkham 
Rental Property Appeals Board 
 

 Bill Knesek 
Rosenberg Development 
Corporation 
 

Stanley Kucherka 
Image Committee, Parks and 
Recreation Board 
 

 Ray Kueck 
Image Committee, Parks and 
Recreation Board 
 

 Teri Mathis 
Image Committee 
 

Ben Pawlak 
Rental Property Appeals Board 
 

 Rose Pickens 
Image Committee 
 

 Joni M. Poche 
Animal Control Shelter Advisory 
Board 
 

Eric Ramirez 
Parks and Recreation Board and 
Rosenberg Special Events 
Committee 
 

 Mike Rockwood 
Image Committee 
 

 Allen J. Scopel 
Rosenberg Development 
Corporation 
 

Howard Stinnett 
Image Committee 
 

 Nancy Talasek 
Image Committee 
 

 Lila Villagomez 
Image Committee 
 



Committee Members for Reappointment and Committees or Boards They Currently Serve – 06-03-14 
 

Sergio Villagomez 
Image Committee 
 

 Lisa Wallingford 
Image Committee and Rental 
Property Appeals Board 
 

 George Zepeda 
Parks and Recreation Board 
 



Page 1 of 6 ♦ Committee List ♦ Revised May 13, 2014 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
COMMITTEE, BOARD, CORPORATION TASK FORCE LIST 

 
ANIMAL CONTROL SHELTER ADVISORY BOARD 

(Members serve one-year terms – Meetings held three times per year, per TX Health and Safety Code, Section 823.005) 
Staff:  David Mireles; Jackie A. Jurasek; Renee McAnally, Animal Control Officers 

Joni D. Huff 
1525 Anton Stade Road 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm: 281.633.9464 
Email: joni@j-canine.com 
Appt: 2/17/04; Reappt: 6/01/10; 7/05/11; 
6/19/12; 8/6/13 

Dr. William Hester, DVM 
Rosenberg Veterinary Clinic 
1218 Herndon Drive 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Wk: 281.342.6618;  Email:  None 
Appt: 6/1/93; Reappt: 6/01/10; 7/05/11; 
6/19/12; 8/6/13 

Joni M. (Chapman) Poche 
6010 Sunnyside Court 
Richmond, TX 77469 
Hm: 832.435.8530  Fax: 281.239.2046 
Email: chapmanhauling@aol.com 
Appt:  7/01/08; Reappt:  6/01/10; 
7/05/11; 6/19/12; 8/6/13 

 
BUILDING AND STANDARDS BOARD 

(Members serve two-year terms/no staggered terms) 
Meetings held as needed, at RCC 

Staff: Building Official 
Robert P. Duran (Contractor) 
DURAN’S ROOFING 
4832 FM 2218 
Richmond, TX 77469 
Hm: 281.238.0994  Wk: 281.342.4436 
Fax: 281.342.1276 
Email:  durans@duransroofing.com 
Appointed: 8/2/05; Reappt: 6/01/10; 
6/19/12; 8/6/13 

Devin Koeppen (Utility Rep) 
6720 Bushnell Road 
Needville, TX 77461 
Hm: 979.793.4238 Wk: 713.945.4480 
devin.koeppen@centerpointenergy.com 
Appt: 10/17/00 (Electrical Board) 
Appt: 8/5/03; Reappt: 6/01/10; 6/19/12; 
8/6/13 
 

Howard Stinnett (Citizen At Large) 
2926 Pisces Street 
Richmond, TX 77469 
C: 713.252.4596 Wk: 281.342.4663  
Fax: 281.342.4669 
Email: hls1954wing@gmail.com 
Appt. 08/06/13 

Tim Sweat (Mechanical Rep-HVAC) 
1622 Fair Oaks Lane 
Richmond, TX 77406 
Wk: 281.341.8431  
Cell:  832.567.2292 
Fax:    281.341.2400 
Email: timsweat@gmail.com 
Appt: 3/5/13 Reappt: 8/6/13 
 

Walter G. Urbish, Jr. (Master 
Electrician) 
2535 Cypress Lane 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm: 832.595.2516 Fax: 281.239.7638 
Wk: 281.342.5321 
Email: w.urbish@att.net 
Appointed:  6/01/10 Reappt: 6/19/12; 
8/6/13 

Charlie E. Wenzel (Master Plumber) 
2701 Parkway Avenue 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
HM: 281.232.5572 WK: 832.223.0271 
Fax:  281.341.3198 
Email: vtwin27@yahoo.com 
Appt. 8/5/03; Reappt: 6/01/10; 6/19/12; 
8/6/13 

 
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS COMMITTEE 

(Members serve two-year terms – Meetings held as necessary in Council Office 
Council Representatives:  Mayor Morales and Councilors Pena and Bolf (Appointed July 2, 2013) 

Staff:  City Manager, Executive Director of Administrative Services and Human Resources Director 
 

FINANCE/AUDIT COMMITTEE  
(Members serve two-year terms – Meetings held as necessary in Council Office) 

Council Representatives:  Councilors Benton, McConathy, and Euton (Appointed July 2, 2013) 
Staff:  City Manager, Executive Director of Administrative Services 

 
FIREFIGHTERS’ PENSION BOARD 

(Established 1941) 
(Members serve 2 year staggered terms)* 

City Staff Representative:  Human Resources Director 
Mario Chapa, Firefighter 
5122 Alderney Court 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Cell:  832.526.7543 
mariochapa99@yahoo.com 
Appt: 1/18/12; Reappt: 1/29/14 
Term Expires: 12/31/2013 

Charles Lindemann, Civilian* 
1129 Tobola Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm:  281.232.3530 
Cell: 281.239.9420 
Appt:1/1/99 Reappt: 1/18/11; 1/30/13; 
1/29/14 
Term Expires: 12/31/2014 

Nancy Talasek, Civilian 
1403 Miles 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Cell: 281.342.8578 
Email: ntalasek@aol.com 
Appt:1/1/03 Reappt: 1/18/11; 1/29/14 
Term Expires: 12/31/2013 

Rick Todish, Firefighter 
1310 3rd Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm: 281.232.0507 
Cell: 832.347.4297 
Email: carickto@att.net 
Appt: 1/18/11; Reappt: 1/29/14 
Term Expires: 12/31/2013 

Lisa Olmeda, Government* 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471-0032 
Wk: 832.595.3329 
Email: lisao@ci.rosenberg.tx.us 
Appt: 1/18/11 Reappt: 1/30/13; 1/29/13 
(City Staff Representative) 
Term Expires: 12/31/2014 

 

 

mailto:joni@j-canine.com�
mailto:chapmanhauling@aol.com�
mailto:durans@duransroofing.com�
mailto:devin.koeppen@centerpointenergy.com�
mailto:hls1954wing@gmail.com�
mailto:timsweat@gmail.com�
mailto:w.urbish@att.net�
mailto:vtwin27@yahoo.com�
mailto:Mariochapa99@yahoo.com�
mailto:lisao@ci.rosenberg.tx.us�


Page 2 of 6 ♦ Committee List ♦ Revised May 13, 2014 

 
FORT BEND CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE 

(Representative serves two-year term – Term begins in even-numbered years) 
No Rosenberg Representative at this time 

 
FORT BEND SUBSIDENCE DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE 

(Representative serves two-year term – Term begins in February of odd-numbered years) 
Benny Wleczyk 
1813 Allen Street 

Rosenberg, TX  77471 
Hm: 281.342.6972  Fax: 281.239.0361 

Appointed: 1/9/90 Reappt: 1/15/13 – Term Expires February 2015 
 

GREATER FORT BEND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL 
(Representative serves two-year term) 

Meetings are held the second Wednesday of each Month at 7:30 a.m. at the Fluor Daniel Bldg, Sugar Land 
Council Representative:  Mayor serves as the representative to the Board 

Mayor Morales, Representative, Appointed 7/5/11 
 

HOUSTON-GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL (H-GAC) 
(Representatives serves one-year term -- Appointed each fall upon HGAC’s notification) 

The Board of Directors meet each month on the third Tuesday of each month at 10:00 a.m. at the H-GAC Office, 
Room A, 3555 Timmons Lane, Houston, TX 77027-6466 

Representatives: Councilor McConathy, Representative and Mayor Morales, Alternate, Appointed 7/5/11; Reappt 11/20/12 
 

IMAGE COMMITTEE 
(Established in 1994 – Representatives serve one-year terms) 

Meetings held third Monday of month, at 6:00 p.m., Rosenberg Civic Center 
Council Ex-Officio:  Councilor Benton 

Staff: Executive Director of Support Services, Building Official, and Citizen Relations Coordinator (staff support) 
Joyce Bartos 
1404 Azalea Drive 
Rosenberg, TX  77471 
H:281.232.5545  C: 281-633-1008 
Email:  msbartos@sbcglobal.net 
Appt: 06/01/10; Reappt: 07/05/11; 
06/19/12; 08/06/13 

Linda Carroll 
1516 Walenta Avenue 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
H: 281.342.3364 
Email: ecarroll@att.net 
Appt: 06/11/04; Reappt: 06/01/10; 
07/05/11; 06/19/12;  08/06/13 

Rufus Guebara III 
P.O. Box 104 
1515 Hwy. 36 North 
Rosenberg, TX  77471 
H: 832.451.4309 
Email: rufus.guebara3@yahoo.com 
Appt. 08/06/13 

Jeremy Heath, Central Fort Bend 
Chamber Alliance Representative 
4120 Avenue H 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
W:281.342.5464  Hm: 281-725-2287 
Email:  jheath@cfbca.org 
Appt: 02/16/04;  Reappt: 06/01/10; 07-
05-11; 06/19/12; 08/06/13 
(Requested Lisa McGarity wih 
Chamber replace him—he cannot 
make evening meetings) 

Stanley Kucherka 
Parks & Recreation Board Rep. 
808 Ave. K 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
H: 281.232.3269 
Email:  stanleyk1@peoplepc.com 
Appt: 07/19/94; Reappt: 06/01/10; 
07/05/11; 06/19/12; 08/06/13 

Ray Kueck 
1813 McKinley Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
H: 281.342.5857   C: 832-361-2105 
Email: emnray@sbcglobal.net 
Appt: 06/01/10 Reappt: 07/05/11; 
06/19/12; 08/06/13 
(DID NOT REAPPLY) 

Teri Mathis 
2815 Talasek Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Cell: 713.446.5337 Fax:877.347.7770 
Email: terihmathis@gmail.com 
Appt: 06/19/12; Reappt: 08/06/13 

Rose Pickens 
211 5th Street 
Rosenberg, TX  77471 
C: 713.261.0010;  Wk: 832.595.3519 
H: 281.239.7834 
Appt. 07/28/09; Reappt.: 08/06/13 

Mike Rockwood, Lamar CISD Rep 
3911 Avenue I 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Wk: 832.223.0330  C: 281.844.1382 
Email: mrockwood@lcisd.org 
Appt: 06/19/12; 08/06/13 
(DID NOT REAPPLY)** 

Howard Stinnett 
2926 Pisces Street 
Richmond, TX 77469 
C: 713.252.4596 Wk: 281.342.4663  
Fax: 281.342.4669 
Email: hls1954wing@gmail.com 
Appt. 08/06/13 

Nancy Talasek 
1403 Miles Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Cell: 281.342.8578 
Email:  ntalasek@aol.com 
Appt: 7/19/05; Reappt: 6/01/10; 
07/05/11; 06/19/12; 08/06/13 
(DID NOT REAPPLY)** 

Lila Villagomez 
3308 Glenmeadow Drive 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm:281.762.7595  Wk:832-223-0120 
Cell:832.818.7347  Fax: 832.223.0121 
Email:  lvillagomez@lcisd.org 
Appt: 07/05/11 Reappt: 06/19/12; 
08/06/13 

Sergio Villagomez 
1119 5th Street  
Rosenberg, TX  77471 
C: 832.382.6834 Wk: 281.342.4664 Fax: 
281.342.0894 

Lisa Wallingford 
5124 Alderney Court 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Wk: 281.242.7111 C: 832.216.6930 
Fax: 281-242-2325 

Tykeshia Childs, Student Advisory 
(Lamar Consolidated High School) 
1001 Lane Drive, Apartment #25 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Cell: 281.201.7913; H: 281.690.9086 

mailto:msbartos@sbcglobal.net�
mailto:ecarroll@att.net�
mailto:rufus.guebara3@yahoo.com�
mailto:jheath@cfbca.org�
mailto:stanleyk1@peoplepc.com�
mailto:emnray@sbcglobal.net�
mailto:terihmathis@gmail.com�
mailto:mrockwood@lcisd.org�
mailto:hls1954wing@gmail.com�
mailto:ntalasek@aol.com�
mailto:lvillagomez@lcisd.org�


Page 3 of 6 ♦ Committee List ♦ Revised May 13, 2014 

Email: bboysv85@hotmail.com 
Appt: 08/06/13 

Email: lmwallingford@gmail.com 
Appt: 06/19/12; Reappt: 08/06/13 

Email: prettygurlkeke@gmail.com 
Appt: 08/06/13 
(STUDENT REP-WILL GRADUATE) 

Edward Hall, Student Advisory 
(Foster High School) 
5911 Harris Woods Trace 
Fulshear, TX  77991 
H: 281.346.0308 Cell: 281.610.5901 
Wk: 281.809.4619 
Email: edwardhall09@gmail.com 
Appt: 08/06/13 
(STUDENT REP-WILL GRADUATE) 

  

 
PARKS & RECREATION BOARD 

(Established December 1962, then by Ordinance (19)84-30 – Members serve one-year terms)  
Meetings held third Wednesday of month at 6:00 p.m. at the Rosenberg Civic Center 

(Merged Special Event Members into Parks Board 2/18/2014)*** 
Council Ex-Officio:  Councilor Bolf 

Staff:  Executive Director of Support Services, Parks and Recreation Director, Recreation Program Coordinator 
Teresa Bailey 
3319 Rychlik Road #20 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm: None  Wk: 281.342.3679 
Fax: 281.342.9481 
Email: tisatb@yahoo.com 
Appt 7/01/08 Reappt: 6/01/10; 7/05/11; 
6/19/12;  8/6/13 

Laurie A. Cook 
1114 Dyer Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm: 281.232.3029  Wk: 281.275.2746 
Cell:  281.642.1319 
Email: Laurie_Cook@SBCGlobal.net 
Appt: 6/11/04; Reappt: 6/01/10; 7/05/11; 
6/19/12; 8/6/13 
(DID NOT REAPPLY) 

Melissa Dixon*** 
2303 Shane Road 
Richmond, TX 77469 
Hm: 281.343.2660 
Wk: 713.826.6963 
Cell: 713.826.6963 
Email: melissadixon70@comcast.net 
Appt: 6/19/12; Reappt: 8/6/13 

Rufus Guebara III 
P.O. Box 104 
1515 Hwy 36 North 
Rosenberg, TX  77471 
Hm: 832.451.4309 
Email: rufus.guebara3@yahoo.com 
Appt: 8/6/13 
(DID NOT REAPPLY) 

Rudy Guerrero*** 
1309 Mulcahy Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm: 832.338.0731 Wk: 713.621.1177 
Cell: same 
Email: rudygue78@hotmail.com 
Appt: 8/6/13 

Bertha Nell Kelm 
1817 Mulcahy Street 
Rosenberg, TX  77471 
Hm: 281.232.4345 Email: None 
Appt: 7/6/89; Reappt: 6/01/10; 7/05/11; 
6/19/12; 8/6/13 

Stanley Kucherka 
808 Avenue K 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm: 281.232.3269 
Email:  stanleyk1@peoplepc.com 
Appt: 1962; Reappt: 6/01/10; 7/05/11; 
6/19/12; 8/6/13 

Ray Kueck 
1813 McKinley Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
H: 281.342.5857   C: 832-361-2105 
Email: emnray@sbcglobal.net 
Appt: 8/6/13 

Curtis J. Matheaus*** 
1100 7th Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm: 713.865.3773 
Email:  kurtismatheaus@aol.com 
Appt:  6/19/07 Reappt: 6/01/10; 6/19/12; 
8/6/13 
(DID NOT REAPPLY) 

Eric Ramirez 
1811 City Hall Drive, #706 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm: 832.955.3584 
Cell: 832.955.3584 
Email:  edealer03@yahoo.com 
Appt: 8/6/13 

George Zepeda 
4905 Greenwood Drive 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm:  281.239.6333 
Wk:  281.381.5368  Fax: 281.239.6333 
Email:  az4905@yahoo.com 
Appt:  7/05/11; Reappt: 6/19/12; 8/6/13 

 

 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

(Established by Charter – Members serve two-year terms – Appointed in odd numbered years, after Council election) 
Commissioners may not serve on any other City committees 

Meetings held on fourth Wednesday of month, at 6:00 p.m., in City Hall Council Chamber. 
Council Ex-Officio:  Councilor McConathy   Staff:  Executive Director of Community Development 

Alicia Casias 
1236 Louise Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Wk: 281.341.5060  Cell:  281.750.9144 
Fax: 281.341.5558 
Email: alicia@casiasagency.com 
Appt: 7/05/11; Reappt: 8/6/13 

Michael A. Parsons 
2635 Sequoia Lane 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm:  281.342.5223 
Cell: 713.598.8100  
Email:  parsma@swbell.net 
Appt: 6/11/04; Reappt: 7/28/09; 7/05/11; 
8/6/13 

Pete Pavlovsky 
610 Wilburn Street 
Rosenberg, TX  77471 
Hm: 281.342.2085 
Email:  swatcenter2@sbcglobal.net 
Appt:  6/17/03; Reappt: 7/28/09; 7/05/11; 
8/6/13 

Lester Phipps, Jr. Wayne Poldrack James Urbish 

mailto:bboysv85@hotmail.com�
mailto:lmwallingford@gmail.com�
mailto:prettygurlkeke@gmail.com�
mailto:edwardhall09@gmail.com�
mailto:tisatb@yahoo.com�
mailto:Laurie_Cook@SBCGlobal.net�
mailto:melissadixon70@comcast.net�
mailto:rufus.guebara3@yahoo.com�
mailto:rudygue78@hotmail.com�
mailto:stanleyk1@peoplepc.com�
mailto:emnray@sbcglobal.net�
mailto:kurtismatheaus@aol.com�
mailto:edealer03@yahoo.com�
mailto:az4905@yahoo.com�
mailto:alicia@casiasagency.com�
mailto:swatcenter2@juno.com�


Page 4 of 6 ♦ Committee List ♦ Revised May 13, 2014 

3608 Avenue P 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm:  281.670.7665 
Cell: 832.520.3753 
Email:  LESTERPHIPPS@yahoo.com 
Appt:  7/05/11 Reappt: 8/6/13 

2515 Pecan Drive 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm:  281.232.5544 
Email: wayne.poldrack@gmail.com 
Appt:  8/6/13 

1132 Lawrence Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm: 281.341.6674 Wk: 281-342-5321 
Cell: 713.252.5037 Fax: 281.239.7639 
Email: JURBISH@ATT.net 
Appt: 8/6/13 

 
 
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES/ENGINEERING PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 
(Established June 17, 2003) 

(Meetings held as necessary or as directed by Council) 
Council Representatives:  Councilors Benton, Pena, and Grigar (Appointed July 2, 2013) 

Staff: City Manager 
 

RECORDS MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
(Established by Ordinance No. 1990-79, 12/4/90) 

Council Representative:  Mayor 
Staff:  City Manager, City Secretary/RMO, City Attorney, 

Executive Director of Administrative Services and Information Services Director 
  

RENTAL PROPERTY APPEALS BOARD 
(Established by Ordinance No. 2008-08, 12/2/08) 

Members serve two-year terms – This Board will meet as called 
Staff:  Inspector 

Mable Buford (Not in Rental) 
817 5th Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm: 281.342.6249 
Cell:281.387.6728 
Email:  bufordrg@swbell.net 
Appt: 11/03/09 Reappt: 6/01/10; 7/5/11 

Darlene Cortez (Rental Industry) 
522 Third Street  
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm:  832.818.8578  
Email:  dcor1960@gmail.com 
Appt: 12/2/08 Reappt: 6/01/10; 7/5/11 

Rufus Guebara III (Renter) 
P.O. Box 104 
1515 Hwy. 36 North 
Rosenberg, TX  77471 
Hm: 832.451.4309 
Email: rufus.guebara3@yahoo.com 
Appt: 12/2/08 Reappt: 6/01/10; 7/5/11 

Christian Hawkins (Not in Rental) 
1400 3rd Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm: 512-922-9544 Wk: 281-341.0499 
Fax: 281-232-5022 
Email:  christy@hawkinsfurniture.com 
Appt: 12/2/08 Reappt: 6/01/10; 7/5/11 

Edward Kahlenberg (Rental Industry) 
2806 Holmes Road 
Richmond, TX 77406 
Hm: 281.342.5411 Wk: 281.403.0708 
Cell: 713.858.2828* 
Email: buildered@sbcglobal.net 
Appt:  11/01/11 

Scott Kirkham (Rental Industry) 
1115 Magnolia 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm: 281-341-0063 Wk: 281-342-2461 
Fax: 281.342.4511 
Email:  bigezvp@sbcglobal.net 
Appt: 12/2/08 Reappt: 6/01/10; 7/5/11 

Malcolm Krause (Rental Industry) 
903 Country Club Drive 
Richmond, TX 77469 
Hm: 281.342.8503 
Appt: 12/2/08 Reappt: 6/01/10; 7/5/11 
(DID NOT REAPPLY) 

Ben Pawlak (Not in Rental) 
818 Southgate Drive 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Phone: 281.342-4433 
Cell: 713-805-7044** 
Appt: 12/2/08  Reappt: 6/01/10; 7/5/11 

Lisa Wallingford (Renter) 
1702 Brazos Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Cell:  832.216.6930 
Email:  lmwallingford@gmail.com 
Appt:  7/5/11 

H. Wayne Wright (Not in Rental) 
2427 Chestnut Drive 

Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm: 281-342-2707 Wk: 713.975-1111 

Cell: 713.824.5999 
Email: hpli@pdq.net 

Appt 12/2/08  Reappt: 6/01/10; 7/5/11 
(Moved to Richmond, does not want to continue serving) 

 
RICHMOND-ROSENBERG LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORPORATION 

(Appointed by City Council 10/27/09) 
Members serve five year terms. Meet as called or every other month at the Richmond Annex 

Rosenberg and Richmond each have two appointees and one joint appointee 
Ex-officio members:  Mayor Morales and Councilor Grigar 

Staff: City Manager, Asst City Manager Public Services, Executive Assistant (staff support) 
Karl Baumgartner 
Director, Position 1 
4011 River Forest Drive 
Richmond, TX 77469 
Hm: 281.342.0096 
Wk: 281.342.3679 
Fax: 281.342.9481 
Email: kbum@pdq.net 
Appointed:  10/27/09 Reappt: 8/17/10 

Barry Beard 
Director, Position 4 
705 Foster Drive 
Richmond, TX 77469 
Hm: 281.414.8403 
Email:  barrycbeard@yahoo.com 
Appointed:  10/27/09 

James C. Hopkins 
Director, Position 3 
2515 Sequoia 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm: 281.342.4310 
Cell: 713.775.4896 
Email: james_c_hopkins@yahoo.com 
Appointed:  10/27/09; Reappt: 8/21/12 
(5 year term expiring 9/30/17) 

mailto:LESTERPHIPPS@yahoo.com�
mailto:wayne.poldrack@gmail.com�
mailto:JURBISH@ATT.net�
mailto:bufordrg@swbell.net�
mailto:dcor1960@gmail.com�
mailto:rufus.guebara3@yahoo.com�
mailto:christy@hawkinsfurniture.com�
mailto:buildered@sbcglobal.net�
mailto:bigezvp@sbcglobal.net�
mailto:lmwallingford@gmail.com�
mailto:hpli@pdq.net�
mailto:kbum@pdq.net�
mailto:barrycbeard@yahoo.com�
mailto:james_c_hopkins@yahoo.com�


Page 5 of 6 ♦ Committee List ♦ Revised May 13, 2014 

(5 year term expiring: 9/30/2015)  

Kenneth Kucherka 
Director, Position 2 
1502 Chestnut Lane 
Richmond, TX 77469 
Hm:   281.232.0474 
Cell:  713.419.1445 
Email: 
Kenneth.Kucherka@amegybank.com 
Appointed:  10/27/09 

Michael Richard 
2624 Cedar Lane 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm:  281.232.4846 Wk: 979-532-6762 
Cell: 979.533.1142 
Email: msrichard@stxmc.net 
Appt: 8/6/13 
(5 year term expiring 9/30/2014) 

 

 
ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION  

(Established 6/20/95 – Members serve two-year terms: Appointments - Citizens even years, Councilors odd years) 
Meetings held second Thursday of each month, at 4:00 p.m., at Rosenberg Civic Center 
Council Representatives and Directors: Mayor Morales and Councilors Pena and Grigar 

Staff:  Economic Development Director, Assistant Economic Development Director, Economic Development (staff support) 
Ex-Officio Members:  Representative of Greater Fort Bend EDC; Jeremy Heath, Rosenberg/Richmond Area Chamber of 

Commerce; City Manager; and remaining Council Members 
Laurie Cook 
1114 Dyer Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm: 281.642.1319 Wk: 281.275.2746; Cell: 281.642.1319 
Email: Laurie_Cook@sbcglobal.net 
Appointed: 6/19/12; Reappt: 8/6/13 
(DID NOT REAPPLY) 

Ted Garcia 
1603 Jones Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm: 281.342.3668 
Cell: 832.595.5135 
Email: TedFrio@aol.com 
Appt:  8/6/13 

Bill Knesek, President 
3602 Glenmeadow Drive 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm: 281.232.9235  Wk: 281-238-0577 
Fax: 281.238.4604  Email: bk1@sbcglobal.net 
Appointed: 6/11/04; Reappt: 7/6/10; 6/19/12; 8/6/13 

Allen J. Scopel, Treasurer 
3814 Marilyn Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm: 281-342-5893  Wk: 281-238-9603 
Fax:  281-238-9603 
Email:  ajscopel@att.net 
Appointed: 6/11/04; Reappt: 7/01/08; 7/6/10; 6/19/12; 8/6/13 

 
WATER/WASTEWATER IMPACT FEE 

(Appointed by City Council March 18, 2008) 
Staff:  Assistant City Manager Public Services, Executive Director of Administrative Services, Secretary II (staff support) 

Will meet once every six months in May and November of each year at 6:00 p.m. at the RCC 
Karl Baumgartner, Chairperson 
4011 River Forest Drive 
Richmond, TX 77469 
Hm: 281.342.0096 
Wk: 281.342.3679 
Fax: 281.342.9481 
Email: kbum@pdq.net 
Appointed: 3/18/08 

Christian “Christy” Hawkins, Vice-Chair 
1400 3rd Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm:  512.922.9544 
Wk:  281.341.0479 
Fax: 281.232.5022 
Email: Christy@hawkinsfurniture.com 
Appointed: 3/18/08 

Wayne Jory 
819 Aqua Vista Lane 
Rosenberg, TX 77469 
Hm: 832.595.9629 
Wk: 832.595.3757 
Cell: 281.974.6204 
Fax: 832.595.3711 
Email: joryrpd@aol.com 
Appointed:  4/05/11 

Sam Orlando (Alternate) 
2202 Avenue I 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm:  281.344.0009 
Wk: 281.344.0007 
Cell: 281.222-1005 
Fax: 281.946-6201 
Email: sam@FTXR.net  Appt: 4/05/11 
Resolution No. R-1607, 2/5/13 

Michael Parsons 
2635 Sequoia Lane 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm:  281.342.5223 
Cell:  713.598.8100 
Email:  parsma@swbell.net 
Appointed:  3/18/08 

Llarance Turner 
1311 Lodge Court 
Missouri City, TX 77489 
Hm: 281.499.6795 
Wk: 281.341.0808 
Cell: 281.682.2772 Fax: 281.341.6333 
Email:  lturner@kellykaluza.com 
Appointed:  2/5/13 by R-1607 

 
WEST FORT BEND MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

Bob Ray 
719 Perry Road 

Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm:  281.342.9858  Cell:  713.907.0890 

Wk:  281.232.6416* (prefers contact  at work or email) 
Fax:  281.232.0034 

Email:  bob@rayglass.com 
Appt: 6/28/11; Reappt 5/21/13 

Anthony Sulak 
1200 Second Street 

Rosenberg, Texas 77471 
Hm: 281.686.1454 

Email:  awsulak@yahoo.com 
Appt:  6/1/2013 – 6/1/15 

Appt Date to fill unexpired term:  7/17/13 

mailto:Kenneth.Kucherka@amegybank.com�
mailto:msrichard@stxmc.net�
mailto:Laurie_Cook@sbcglobal.net�
mailto:TedFrio@aol.com�
mailto:bk1@sbcglobal.net�
mailto:ajscopel@att.net�
mailto:kbum@pdq.net�
mailto:Christy@hawkinsfurniture.com�
mailto:sam@FTXR.net�
mailto:lturner@kellykaluza.com�
mailto:bob@rayglass.com�
mailto:awsulak@yahoo.com�


Page 6 of 6 ♦ Committee List ♦ Revised May 13, 2014 

Term: 6/1/13 Expires: 6/1/17 (4 year term) 
Lane Ward, Rosenberg Richmond Joint Appointee 

Amegy Bank of TX 
3400 Avenue H 

Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Ph: 281.238.7005  Email: lane.ward@amegybank.com 

Appointed: 2/15/05; 6/1/07; Joint-Appointee 5/21/13 by Rosenberg City Council 
Organizational Meeting 7/8/05 

Term: 6/1/13 Expires: 6/1/17 (4 year term) 
WFBMD Voting Directors: 

Anthony Sulak, (Rosenberg Rep, Pos 1 (to fill out remaining term of Lane Ward--Term Expires: 6-1-15) 
Todd Johnson, (Richmond Rep), Pos 2, (Term Expires 6-1-15) 
Joey Dupuis (Richmond Rep), Pos 3, (Term Expires: 6-1-15) 
Lane Ward (Joint-Appointee), Pos 4, (Term Expires: 6-1-17) 

Bob Ray (Rosenberg Rep), Pos 5, (Term Expires: 6-1-17) 
 

SPECIAL ACTION COMMITTEES 
(Serve until project completed) 

 
BUSINESS ASSISTANCE COMMITTEE 

(Established by City Council by Resolution No. R-1268 on December 21, 2010 as Avenue H Business Assistance Committee) 
Expanded committee in 2014 to included all major corridors) 

To encourage economic development and redevelopment within the businesses along major corridors 
Staff:  Economic Development Director (member) 

(Economic Development Director, Image Committee Rep, WFBMD Rep, City Council Rep, RDC Rep) 
Randall Malik 
Economic Development Director 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Wk:  832.595.3330 
Email:  randallm@ci.rosenberg.tx.us 
Appt: 3/17/14 

William Benton 
City Councilor, At Large Position 1 
1509 Georgina Street 
Rosenberg, TX 
Wk:  281.342.3839 
Cell: 281.633.1252 
Email:  williamb@ci.rosenberg.tx.us 
Appt:  4/1/14 

Laurie Cook 
RDC Rep. 
1114 Dyer Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm: 281.232.3029  Wk: 281.275.2746 
Cell:  281.642.1319 
Email: Laurie_Cook@SBCGlobal.net 
Appt:  4/3/14 

James Urbish 
Planning Commission Rep. 
1132 Lawrence Street 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Hm: 281.341.6674 Wk: 281-342-5321 
Cell: 713.252.5037 Fax: 281.239.7639 
Email: JURBISH@ATT.net 
Appt:  3/17/14 

Kate Singleton 
WFBMD 
West Fort Bend Management District 
P.O. Box 1688 
Richmond, TX 77469 
Wk: 281.344.1701 Cell: 281.344-1707* 
Email: ksingleton@wfbmd.org 
Appt: 3/17/14 

Lisa Wallingford 
5124 Alderney Court 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Wk: 281.242.7111 C: 832.216.6930 
Fax: 281-242-2325 
Email: lmwallingford@gmail.com 
Appt: 4/15/14 
 

 
HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX TASK FORCE 

Mayor Morales and Councilors Salazar and Segura (Internal Task Force) 
Staff:   City Manager and Communications Director 

mailto:lane.ward@amegybank.com�
mailto:williamb@ci.rosenberg.tx.us�
mailto:Laurie_Cook@SBCGlobal.net�
mailto:JURBISH@ATT.net�
mailto:ksingleton@wfbmd.org�
mailto:lmwallingford@gmail.com�


City of Rosenberg Calling for Volunteers 
 

The City’s boards, commissions, and committees serve as a link to City Council and staff to 
help keep Rosenberg’s City government responsive and accountable to the needs of the citizenry. 
The City relies on the advice and expertise provided by resident volunteers. Service on any City 
board, commission or committee is a privilege and a responsibility which could involve a 
significant time commitment.  Members serve on a volunteer basis without compensation and are 
expected to diligently attend and participate in all meetings. 

Those boards/committees seeking members include: 
1) Animal Control Shelter Advisory Board 
2) Image Committee 
3) Parks and Recreation Board;  
4)  Rental Property Appeals Board; and, 
5) Rosenberg Development Corporation 
Current volunteers to any board/committee will be considered for reappointment based on, 

but not limited to, their demonstrated commitment and responsibility to the position including 
attendance. Appointments are made by City Council. 

Applicants must complete an Information Statement and Application and submit to the City 
Secretary’s office, at City Hall, 2110 4th Street to be considered for appointment.  Applications are 
due no later than Monday, May 12, 2014.  Call 832-595-3340 or go to www.ci.rosenberg.tx.us for 
more information. 

 
 
Ad ran in Fort Bend Herald newspaper on: 

• April 27, 2014 

• May 4, 2014 

• May 11, 2014 

http://www.ci.rosenberg.tx.us/�


 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 6 
 

Announcements. 
 



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 7 
 

Adjournment. 
 


	Regular City Council Meeting Agenda 07-01-14
	-- Presentation of Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards
	-- Presentation of Proclamation Proclaming July 2014 as Parks and Recreation Month
	-- General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Regular and Consent Agenda Items
	1 - Review of Consent Agenda
	A - Minutes
	City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes - 05-27-14
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - 06-03-14

	B - Resolution No. R-1808 - Authorizing Application to the Texas Main Street Program
	Resolution No. R-1808
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 06-17-14
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 05-27-14

	C - Ordinance No. 2014-28 - Speed Limit Along Callender Street
	Ordinance No. 2014-28
	Speed Limits Study - Callender Street - 08-14-13

	D - Ordinance No. 2014-29 - School Zone Speed Limit Along State Highway 36
	Ordinance No. 2014-29
	Maresh Email - 06-23-14

	E - Resolution No. R-1811 - Accepting Petition for Annexation RFS
	Resolution No. R-1811
	Vicinity Map
	Charter Excerpt - Part I, The Charter, Article I, Section 1.03(c) 

	F - Resolution No. R-1812 - Establishing Pedestrian System Maintenance Program RFS
	Resolution No. R-1812
	Sidewalk Rehabilitation Locations - Exhibit A
	Sidewalk Rehabilitation Locations - Exhibit B
	2010 Transit and Pedestrian Study Excerpt
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 05-27-14

	2 - Resolution No. R-1813 - Consent for Access to Property Agreement
	Resolution No. R-1813
	Verduzco Correspondence - 05-12-14

	3 - Resolution No. R-1809 - Agreement for Fire Station Alerting System
	Resolution No. R-1809

	4 - City Council Boards and Committees Voting Ability Policy Discussion
	City Council Rules of Procedure, Eighth Revision Excerpt - Section IX. Boards and Commissions

	5 - Appointments to City of Rosenberg Boards and Committees
	Committee Members - Committees and Boards They Currently Serve - 06-17-14
	City of Rosenberg Committee List - Revised 05-13-14
	Advertisement - City of Rosenberg Calling for Volunteers - April 27, May 4, and May 11, 2014

	6 - Announcements
	7 - Adjournment



